
State of Utah

GARY R. HERBERT
Governor

SPENCER J. COX
Lieutenant Governor

Department of
Environmental Quality

Alan Matheson
ExecuÍive DirecÍor

DIVISiON OF WATER QUALITY
Walter L. Baker, P.E.

Director

Utølt Water Quality Board Meeting
DEQ Board Room 1015

195 N 1950 W
Salt Lake City, UT 84116

August 24,2016

Vítork Meetins Besìns @ 8:30 a.m.
Financial Assistance 201 ...

Board Meetine Besins @ 9:30 a,nl
AGENDA

'Water 
Quality Board Meeting - Roll Call

Minutes:
Approval of Minutes for May 25,2016 WQ Board Meeting

1. Executive Secretary's Report

Water Quality Board
Myron E. Bateman, Chair

Shane E. Pace, Vice-Chair
Clyde L. Bunker
Steven K. Earley

Gregg A. Galecki
Jennifer Grant

Dr. James VanDerslice
Michael D. Luers

AIan Matheson
Walter L. Baker

Executive Secretary

A.

B.

C.

(Tab 1)

2. Utah Algal Bloom July 2016

D. (Tab 2) Funding Requests:
1. Financial Report

E. (Tab 3)

Lisa Nelson

....... Myron Bateman

.... Walt Baker

.. Kevin Okleberry & Jodi Gardberg

Emily Cantón

i. Yi:i Tï *:::: aïï? :i::::i l:?"::' 
r:'' 

Y!!':: 1"":: 1::!:':0 1{::io^,

: ï::":i ï"*::':::o:*?:': ::?"::'{?':::1:!y ?:::'1''::":'::{f;f#'i^!,,",

i ÌlTïllî?::y'::':"!::':?'': i"?:::'{:':::!:!'!'::":{::::::såi'1ff::f#"
5 Spanish _Valley: Introduction to Request Hardship Grant/Loanfor Construction of
Collection System ......:. Beth Wondimu

: :::: :::tl *:i:: f""::::i:t:::ïT:: !:?:::'{:' ::::::::::::: Lisa Ne'son

Other Business:
1. Nonpoint Source Pollution Program Annual Report

Next Meeting September 28,2016
DEQ Board Room 1015

19s N 1950 W
Salt Lake City, UT 84116

195 North 1950 West. Salr Lake City, UT
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 144870 . Salt Lake Ciry, UT 84114-48i0

Telephone (801) 536-4300. Fax (801) 536430t. T.D.D. (S01) 903-3973
www.deq.utah.gov

Þr;ñrÞrt ôñ I Oôo/^ ¡e¡wnle¡t ncne¡

. Jim Bowcutt

1



State of Utah

GARY R. HERBERT
Governor

SPENCER J. COX
Lieutenant Governor

Department of
Environmental Quality

Alan Matheson
Exectttive Director

DIVISION OF WATER QUALITY
Walter L. Baker, P.E.

Director

Water Quality Board
Myron E. Bateman, Clrair

Shane E. Pace, Vice-Chair
Clyde L. Bunker
Steven K. Earley

Gregg A. Galecki
Dr. James VanDerslice

Jennifer Grant
Michael D. Luers

AIan Matheson
Walter L. Baker

Executive Secreîary

MINUTES
UTAH DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

UTAH WATER QUALITY BOARD
195 N 1950 W

salt Lake city, uT 84116
June 22,2016

UTAH WATER OUALITY BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT
Clyde Bunker Steven Earley
Gregg Galecki Myron Bateman
Michael Luers James VanDerslice
Shane Pace Alan Matheson

Excused: Jennifer Grant

DIVISION OF WATER OUALITY STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT
walter Baker, Leah Ann Lamb, Jenny Potter, Nicole Froula, Linda Gould, Ally Gagon,
Lisa Nelson, Calah Worthen, Beth Wondimu, Skyler Davies, Marsha Case, Jodi
Gardberg, Lonnie Shull, Jake VanderLaan, Kim Shelley, Emily Cantón, John Mackey,
Jim Bowcutt, Ben Holcomb, Jeff Ostermiller, Mark Stanger, Michela Gladwell, Emilie
Flemer.

OTHERS PRESENT
Name Organization Representing
Amy Christensen DEQ
Donna Spangler DEQ
Scott Baird DEQ
Matt Masziale Salem City
Randy Brailsford Mayor Salem City
Jason Broome Forsgren Association
Nick Patterson Forsgren Association
Jordan Mathis Tri County Health
Justin Atkinson Sunrise Engineering
Keith Goodspeed Tri County Health
Jesse Stewart Salt Lake City
Michael McBride Tri County Health
Ron'Winterton Duchesne County
RoJean Rowley Mayor Duchesne City
Rob Dubuc Western Resource Advocates

195 North 1950 West. Salt Lake Ciry, UT
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 144870 . Salr Lake City, UT 84114-4970

Telephone (801) 536-4300. Fax (801) 536-4301 . T.D.D. (801)903-3978
www.der¡.utah.gov

Printed on l00oá recycled paper

2



Chuck Richins
Byron Colton
Aaron Averett
Keith Broadhead
Bruce Ward
Rudd Conover
Jim Olson

Duchesne City
Duchesne City
Tri County Health
Epic Engineering
Salem City/Forsgren
Forsgren Associates
Olson Consulting

Myron Bateman called thc Board meeting to order at9.03 AM and took roll call for the members of
the Board and audience.

APPROVAL MINIITES OF'THE MAY 25.2016 MEIITING

Motion It was motioned by Mr. Luers to approve the minutes for May 25,2016
Board meeting. Mr. Pace seconded the motion. The motion was
unanimously passed. Mr. Galecki and Mr. VanDerslice abstained from
voting.

BOARD BUSINESS

Introduction of New Board Member: Dr. James VanDerslice, Research Associate Professor with the

University of Utah, was introduced to board members and staff as the member representative trained

in public health.

Attendance Requirements of Water Quality Board Members: Mr. Baker discussed with the board

Rule R305-8, Bóard Member Attendance Requirements: "The purpose of this rule is to establish

standards for board members attendance at regularly scheduled board meetings. This rule is authorized

by Section 1 9-1 -201 (1)(dXÐ(A)."

Board Elections: Annually the board must conduct elections to choose a chair and vice-chair. Mr.
Baker conducted the election.

Motion: Following a discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Bunker that Mr.
Bateman remains Chair of the Board and Mr. Pace remain as Vice-Chair
of the Board. Mr. Earley seconded the motion. The motion was
unanimously passed.

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY REPORT

Mr. Baker discussed with the board that a meeting was held on June 21 ,201 6 with the Utah
Home Builders Association to discuss new requirements for the small MS4 permit program.

With urbanizationbecoming a much bigger deal, it is importantthat a numeric value on

narrative criteria to prevent post-construction storm water run-off be established. This will
assist in establishing a consistent framework for all development greater than one acre.

Further, developers can a receive credit for the design elements that are currently being used in

their developments. The implementation date for the new "90tn Percentile" provision has been

postponed from July I to December 1 to allow time for this adjustment. DWQ will meet

developers to come up with an agreement on EPA's new requirements.

a

3



Living Rivers has appealed the Executive Director's decision on the PR Springs project, and
now it will go to the Utah Court of Appeals. The Court of Appeals will review the record and
make a decision. DWQ will keep the board updated on the outcome process.
The Utah Lake Commission meeting will be held tomorrow June 23,2A16. The Draft 2016
Integrated Report will be one of the topics discussed. Mr. Baker will bring to the board
meeting in August the outcome and discussion from this.meeting.

FUNDING RBOUESTS

Financial Reports: Ms. Cantón updated the Board on the Loan Funds, and Hardship Grant Funds, as
seen in the Board Packet on pages 6-8.

Duchesne City Project Funding Authorization Request: Ms. Nelson presented to the board staff
recommendations for funding Duchesne. The authorization was a grant in the amount of $400,000
and a loan in the amount of $2,700,000 for a 30 year term with an interest rate of 0.25o/o and a design
advance of $206,000. This project will be for an upgrade and rehabilitation of the City's lagoon
wastewater treatment pl ant.

Special Conditions:
. Should Duchesne City obtain additional funding for the project from other sources that result

in a substantive change in the affordability determination, the Board reserves the right to revise
its authorization.

I Duchesne City must agree to continue to participate annually in the Municipal Wastewater
Planning Program (MWPP).

. Duchesne City must complete a Water Conservation and Management Plan.

. Duchesne City must raise monthly sewer rates within twelve months of the Board's
authorization sufftcient to cover current sewer expenses and must raise rates at least one
year prior to the first WQB annual debt payment sufficient to cover debt service coverage for
the life of the loan.

Motion: Following a discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Early to approve the
funding request of a $400,000 grant, a loan for $2,7000000 with an interest
rate of 0.25o/o, with a term of 30 years, and an advance of $206,000 to help
pay for design and bidding expenses. Authorization includes all special
conditions. Mr. Luers seconded the motion. The motion passed with Mr.
Bunker opposing the motion.

Salem City Introduction Loøn Request: Ms. Nelson presented to the board a request for a loan for
Salem City in the amount of $13,000,000 at l.l5% interest with a term of 20 years. The loan would be
used to construct a new mechanical wastewater treatment plant. The plant is necessary to meet the
upcoming EPA ammonia standard. The city also requested an advance of $875,000 to help fund the
upfront pre-construction costs.

Motion: Following a discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Pace to approve the
loan for Salem of $13,000,000 at l.l5o/o with a term of 20 years, and an
advance of $875,000 to start the upfront pre-construction costs. Mr.
Galecki seconded the motion. The motion unanimously passed.

Tri-County Stonegate Grant Authorization Request: Ms. Nelson presented to the board a request for
a grant of $221,000 to address the public health and water quality concerns associated with failing and
improperly functioning onsite systems in Stonegate Subdivision.

o

o

4



Special Conditions:
. TriCounty Health Department willobtain at least $221,000 to fund the balance of the project

from either the Permanent Community Impact Board (CIB) or other sources.

o TriCounty Health Department will submit written documentation of easement ownership and

maintenance responsibility for the land drain until such time as it is decommissioned.

Motion:

Motion:

Following a discussion, a motion was by Mr. Bunker to disapprove the
grant requcst. N{r. Galccki sccondcd thc motion. The motion foiled on a
four to thrcc votc.
Following further discussion another motion was made by Mr. Pace to
approve the grant for $221,000 provided all special conditions are met,
and adtie<i three additionai conriitions:

TriCounty Health Department will verifu with staff that the project will be funded by EPA 1't

round funds and applied to the Green Project Reserve requirement'

TriCounty Health Department will obtain $15,000 as local contribution from the developer,

Stonegate Development, and apply those funds to the project.

TriCounty Health Department will commit to performing routine monitoring water quality at

the outfall of the land drain to ensure the lanrJ clrain is not exacerhating the water quality

problem.

Mr. Earley seconded the motion. The motion passed with Mr. Galecki,
and Mr. Luers opposing the motion.

OTHER BUSINESS

2016 Integrated Report (IR): Ms. Gardberg presented to the board the 2016Integrated Report. On

June 10, 2016 DWQ released the Draft 2016 IR for a 60 day public comment period. The Draft IR is
available on DWQ's website, located here: http://waterqualitir.utah.gov/. Ms. Gardberg, Mr.
Ostermiller, Ms. Flemer, Mr. Vander Laan, andMs. Worthen highlighted the report for the Water

Quality Board. A public hearing will be held on July 19, 2016 from 2:00 p.m.-5:00 p.m. at 195 N.
1950 W. Salt Lake City UT 84116 in the DEQ Board Room 101. Myron Bateman will serve as the

hearing officer.

State Nonpoint Source Annual Report for FY2016: Mr. Bowcutt will present the State Nonpoint

Source Annual Report to the board at the August24,2016 board meeting.

To listen to the full recording of the Board meeting go to: http://www.utah.gov/pmn/index.html

Next Meeting August 24, 2016
DEQ Board Room L015

195 N 1950 W
Salt Lake City, UT 84116

Myron Bateman, Charr
Utah V/ater Quality Board

o

a

a

5



Ul,L
Department of

Environmental Quality
Alan Matheson

Execulive Direclor

DIVISION OF WATER QUALITY
Walter L. Baker, P.E.

Director

MEMORANDUM

'Water 
Quality Board

Jodi Gardberg, Standards and Technical Services Section Manager

Walter L. Baker P.E.

August 9,2016

Harmful Algal Bloom in Utah Lake and the Jordan River

\Vater Quality Board
Myron E. Bateman, Chair

Shane E. Pace, Vice-Chair
Clyde L. Bunker
Steven K. Earley

Gregg A. Galecki
Jennifer Grant

Dr. James VanDerslice
Michael D. Luers

Alan Matheson
Walter L. Baker

Executive Secrelary

State of Utah

GARY R. HERBERT
Governor

SPENCER J. COX
Lieutenant Goyernor

TO:

FROM:

THROUGH:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

On July 13,2016, the Utah Lake State Park contacted the Department of Environmental Quality
(DEO Division of Water Quality (D\MQ) and reported an unusually large algal bloom extending
from Provo Bay to the State Park Harbor.

Sampling and analysis confinned an extensive bloom of cyanobacteria, including a species that
has the potential to produce three types of cyanotoxins. Cyanobacteria cell count concentrations in
some areas were three to four times the health risk threshold considered dangerous b)¡ the World
Health Organization (WHO" 1999). As a result, the Utah Department of Health (DOH) and the
Utah County Health Department officially closed the lake to the public on July 15,2016 based on
the DOH/DEQ harmful algal bloom guidance (see link below).

Utah Poison Control received hundreds of calls from members of the public who were
experiencing symptoms of exposure including gastrointestinal distress, vomiting, headaches, and
rashes after recreating in the lake before the closure

On the same day the lake was closed, aerial reconnaissance showed the bloom moving into the
Jordan River. Numerous canals on the east and west side of the valley draw their secondary water
from Utah Lake and the Jordan River. DWQ received a flood of phone calls from members of the
public who received their secondary water from the Jordan River and wanted to know if it was
safe for them to use this water for crop irrigation, livestock watering, and food production. On
July 16, 2016, the Department of Agriculture and Food (DAF) issued a strong advisory against
using the water for inigation or livestock watering.

195 North 1460 West . Salt Lake Cify, UT
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 144870 . Salr Lake Ciry, UT 84tt4-4970

Telephone (801) 536-4300. Fax (801) 536-4301. T.D.D. (801) 903-3978
www.deq.utah.gov

Printed on I 00oá recycled paper

6



Page 2

Since July 13, DWQ has collected water samples, with the aid of Salt Lake and Utah County

Health Depadments and Salt Lake City Metropolitan Water District, on Utah Lake, Jordan River,

their tributaries, and canals and analyzed samples for cyanobacteria species identification,

cyanobacteria cell-count concentrations and the presence of cyanotoxins. Numerous multi-agency

conference calls were conducted to coordinate the effort, discuss results, dispense information to

the public, and discuss actions.

With a decrease in algal cell concentratiuns and uulfir'llatiutt that cyanotoxins were at low-risk or

non-detect levels in the Jordan River, "'Warning" signs along the river have been changed to

"Caution" signs at access points. Likewise, the canals have been reopened and secondary water

was deemed safe to use by the DAF for irrigation and livestock watering. On July 28, Utah Lake

was re-opened to boating, but not swimming, waterskiing or full-immersion water sports and on

August 2, a"Caution" advisory was issued that opened the lake to swimming and other water

activities but to avoid areas of scum. DWQ and partners continue to sample weekly on Utah

Lake, the Jordan River, its tributaries, and canals and will do so until 2 consecutive samples are

low in cyanobacteria cell counts and toxin levels.

Federal, state, and local agencies involved:
. Local: Utah County Health Department, Salt Lake County Health Department, Salt Lake

City, Inigation companies, water districts, other affected municipalities
. State: Utah Department of Environmental Quality (Division of 'Water 

Quality and the

Planning and Public Affairs Office); Department of Natural Resources (Division of
Wildlife Resources, Parks and Recreation, Forestry, Fire and State Lands, Public
Information Office); Department of Health; Department of Public Safety

o Federal: US Fish and'Wildlife Service, Environmental Protection Agency

DEQ personnel involved: Ben Holcomb, Walt Baker, Erica Gaddis, Jodi Gardberg, Jim Harris,

Jake VanderLaan, Chris Bittner, Jeff Ostermiller, Kevin Okleberry, Scott Daly, Sandy Wingert,

Marshall Baillie, Calah Worthen, Suzan Tahir, Dan English, Rob Bird, and Brent Shaw, Ben

Brown, Alex Anderson, and Ryan Parker.

OPP personnel involved: Donna Spangler, Christine Osborne, Amy Christensen, Terry Davis,

Jodie Swanson, Pam Jacob, and multiple field staff:

. Daily web updates at: http://deq.utah.gov/locations/U/utahlake/algal-bloom.htm

. DOH/DEQ guidance used to determine appropriate level of health risk and action for
harmful algal blooms:

utah
ceUDOHFinal.pdf

Conditions that can cause harmful algal blooms: high temperatures, ample sunlight and calm

conditions in nutrient-rich waterbodies.

7



Ufi.LOAN FUNDS

FINANC¡AL STATUS REPORT

State Fiscal Year

2017STATE REVOLVING FUND (SRF)

Funds Available
2014 Capitalization Grant

2015 Capitalization Grant

2016 Capitalization Grant

Principal Forgiveness

State Match

SRF - 2nd Round

lnterest Earnings at 0.9%

Loan Repayments

Total Funds Available

Project Obligations
Logan City

loan Authorizations
Duchesne City

Moab City

Salem City
Planned Projects

Nutrient Projects - Various
*San Juan Spanish Valley SSD

Total Obligations
SRF Unobligated Funds

UTAH WASTEWATER LOAN FUND LF

Funds Available
UWLF

Sales Tax Revenue

Loan Repayments

Total Funds Available
General Obligations

State Match Transfer
DWQ Ad ministrative Expenses

Project Obligations
Helper City

Murray City

Loan Authorizations
Eagle Mountain City - White Hills

Projects Requesting Funding
None at this time

State Fiscal Year

2017

State Fiscal Year

20L8

State Fiscal Year

2078

State Fiscal Year

2019

State Fiscal Year

20L9

1_,292,466

4,726,9OO

4,507,70O

4,657,4L5
2,867,354

95,L86,399

856,678

11,209,356

rr5,899,L67
L,043,093

L2,442,293

62,264,553

560,381
12,632,187

t25,304,L67

(1,000,000)

(8,405,000)

(9,405,000)

S 115,899,L67

129,384,553

(39,L31,000)

(1,000,000)

(2,000,000)

(L0,000,000)

(14,989,000)

(67,120,000)

62,264,553s

75,457,Lzr

(30,000,000)

(3,000,000)

(17,67I,500)
(50o,ooo)

(51,871,500)

23,585,621

(700,000)

s

s L9,319,874

3,587,500

2,610,494

s 18,535,405

3,587,500

3,156,L70

s 23,920,975

3,587,500

2,837,662
25,517,859

(2,867,3541

(1,358,100)

(1,L57,000)

(1,1L0,000)

(6,982,454'
18,535,405

(490,000)

s

25,279,O75

(1,358,100)

(1,358,100)

23,920,97ss

30,346,L37

(1,359,100)

(1,358,100)

28,988,037sUWLF Unobligated Funds
Total obligations

8



LOAN FUNDS

FINANCIAT STATUS REPORT

HARDSHIP GRANT FUNDS (HGF)

Funds Available
Beginning Balance

Federal HGF Beginning Balance

State HGF Beginning Balance

lnterest Earnings at 0S%
UWLF lnterest Earnings atOS%
Hardship Grant Assessments
lnterest Payments

Advance Repayments

Total Funds Available
Project Obligations

Big Plains - Planning Grant
Duchesne City - Construction Grant
Eagle Mountain City - White Hills - Construction Grant
Emigration Sewer lmp Dist - Planning Grant
Francis City - Construction Grant
Tooele County - Planning Grant
Tri-County - Construction Grant
Wellington City' Planning Advance

Non-Point Source Project Obligations
(FYL1) Gunnison lrrigation Company
(FY11) DEQ - Willard Spur Study
(FYl.2) Utah Department of Agriculture
(FY13) DEQ - Great Salt Lake Advisory Council
(FY14) UACD

(FY15) DEQ - Ammonia Criteria Study
(FYl5) DEQ - Nitrogen Transformation Study
(FYl.6) DEQ - Harmful Algal Bloom Study
(FY16) DEQ - San Juan River Monitoring
FY 2012 - Remaining Payments
FY 2013 - Remaining Payments
FY 2Ot4 - Remaining Payments
FY 2015 - Remaining Payments
FY 2016 Allocation
FY 20L7 Allocation
FY 201.8 Allocation
FY 20L9 Allocation

Planned Projects
*DEQ - Utah Lake/ordan River Algal Bloom - Hardship Grant
*Hinckley Town - Hardship Grant Advance
*Kane County Water Conservancy Dist - Planning Grant
*San Juan Spanish Valley - Design Advance/Construction Grant
*Summit County - Construction Grant

State Fiscal Year State Fiscal Year State Fiscal Year

2017 2078 20t9

5,244,394
1,027,496

56,447

43,470
L,464,593

3r0,326

s 768,814

6,919
41,705

t,346,351
323,727

5 t,497,5r6

13,388

53,822
t,225,888

282,239

8,146,716

(38,000)
(400,000)

(580,000)

(60,000)

(513,000)
(95,000)

(221.,000],

(32,000)

(48,587)

(113,326)
(689,758)

(260,717ì/
(47,3941

(70,674l,

(t23,8491
(94,000)

(194,615)
(23,334)
(29,7t4)

(119,04L)

(295,773l,

(7t5,I79l/
(1,000,000)

(L,000,000)
(160,000)

(53,000)

(400.000)

2,487,516

(1,000,000)

3,062,952

(1,000,000)

(2,000,000)

s
17,377,9A21

768,874
{1,000,0001

s L,487,s16 s

(3,000,0001

62,8s2HGF Unobligated Funds

Total

9



LOAN FUNDS

FINANCIAT STATUS REPORT
State of Utah

Wastewater Project Assistance Program
Project Priority List

1 Moâb Citv x 120 50 24 6 40
2 Salem Citv x 't08 50 12 6 40
3 White Hilts - Eaole Mountain x 106 40 5 1 60
4 an Juan SDanish Vallev SSD 86 25 0 1 60
5 Hincklev Town 82 60 20 2 o
6 TriCounlv Health Deot lStoneoate) x 76 70 5 1 0
7 Duchesne Citv x 52 10 0 2 40
I Summ¡t Countv 51 10 0 1 40

rjir . t'.:..

''.it. _. : ii irìNi ¡., ,..\

10



r*L
Department of

Environmental Quality
Watcr Quality Board

Myron E. Bateman, Chair
Shane E. Pace, Vice-Chair

Clyde L. Bunker
Steven K. Earley

Gregg A. Galecki
Jennifer Grant

Michael D. Luers
Alan Matheson

Dr. James VanDerslice
Walter L. Baker

Executive SecretaÙ

State of Utah
GARY R. HERBERT

Governor

SPENCER J. COX
Lieutenant Governor

Alan Matheson
Execttliye Direclor

DrvrsroN oF WATER QUALTTY
Walter L. Baker, P.E.

Director

MEMO ANDUM

TO Water Quality Board

THROUGH: Walter L. Baker, P.E.

FROM Scott Daly

August 8,2016DATE:

SUBJECT: Request for'Water Quality Board to approve a hardship grant for a maximum of
$1,000,000 to conduct research for support of Phase 2 of the Utah Lake Water Quality Study

The Division of 'Water 
Quality is conducting a two-phased water quality study on Utah Lake to

determine the role of excess nutrients on impairments to the aquatic life and recreational
beneficial uses and to determine appropriate nutrient levels in the lake. Hardship Grant funding is
requested to assist the Division in obtaining contractual assistance to complete Phase 2 tasks
defined below following an overview of ongoing Phase 1 efforts.

Phase I Overview
DWQ initiated Phase 1 of the Utah Lake study in 2015 inresponse to nutrient related impairments
identified in DV/Q's Integrated Report and in response to harmful algal bloom events on Utah
Lake in recent years.

Phase 1 of the study consists of five work elements led by DWQ staff and representative
stakeholder subcommittees. DV/Q anticipates completing the majority of the Phase 1 work
elements in20l6 and launching a Phase 2 study to identify appropriate nutrient management
scenarios in winter 2016-2017.

Phase 1 work elements and related progress are discussed below with additional information
available in the attached work plan document and the DV/Q project webpage
(http: I I dequtah. gov/locations/U/utahlake/utahlake.htm) :

1) Støkeholder Outreach ønd Publíc Involvement
DV/Q is committed to a stakeholder and public involvement process to facilitate transparent
decision making with engaged stakeholders to help guide decisions and outcomes for the Utah

195 North 1950 West . Salt Lake Ciry, UT
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 144870 . Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4870

Telephone (801) 536-4300 . Fa.r (801) 536-4301 . T.D.D. (801) 903-3978
www.deq.utah.gov

Printed on l00olo recyoled paper

11



Page2

Lake Water Quality project. The plan is built on the belief that good stakeholder participation in a

water quality project involves: 1) informed Water Quality Subgroup members who understand the

elements of the scientific principles and regulatory process that underpin DV/Q's decisions; 2)

purposeful public meetings at appropriate milestones in the project; and 3) transparent and

documented public input into DWQ and partners' work products.

DV/Q assembled a large group of stakeholders representing a broad range of interests in the

watershed including representatives fiom local municipalil"ies, POT'Ws, altl state and l,¡cal

governments. In addition to this group, DWQ created a subgroup of slakehultlet's to irlfortn
decisions for each of the following work elements: data and information management, beneficial

use assessment, nutrient loading, and model development. These subgroups are responsible for

defining the lakes' hydrologic and ecological processes, data gaps and future research needs, and

alternatives that arc politically, financially, and technically feasible.

2) Data and Informøtion Mønøgement
This element will consolidate and synthesize all data sources, make it available to stakeholders,

and coordinate ongoing and future monitoring activities on Utah Lake. DWQ has met with the

Data and Information Management Subgroup to coordinate ongoing monitoring activities and

identity data sources available to this study. This information is currently being compiled into a

centralized dâtabase that will be the foundation for data analysis for the beneficial use assessment,

load analysis and modeling work elements'

3) BeneJicísl Use Assessment
This work element will evaluate all available data in the context of the lake's designated

beneficial uses and its existing uses, including the narrative water quality standard. The initial
results of this work are reflected in the 2016 Integrated Report. The report is available for public

commeàt on our website through September 9th,20l6
(htþ://www.deq.utah.gov/ProgramsServices/programs/water/wqmanagement/assessment/
currentlR20l6.htm). Forthcoming work on this element will include an investigation of
appropriate recreational use designations to protect recreational users and an assessment of aquatic

life use designation to include evaluation of early life stages. DWQ will also evaluate TDS and

cyanotoxins to assess support of the agricultural and secondary water uses, respectively.

4) Loød Analysis
DWQ is developing a bulk phosphorus load analysis to update estimates developed during the

initial study completed in 2008. As requested by the POTV/ community, the loading estimate

would provide more detailed estimates of tributary loading to the lake and more accurately

account for wet-weather events and low flow conditions. We intended to apply a load duration

curve approach using tributary and Discharge Monitoring Report data to charccterize loading for

spring runoff, storm runoff, low flow periods, and seasonal load distributions. This work will be

completed in the coming months as data become available.

5) Model Selection and Development
DWQ has been working with the modeling subgroup of stakeholders to determine the most

appropriate approach for simulating water quality in Utah Lake. DWQ evaluated a number of
potential water quality models to determine their ability to simulate water quality dynamics

òbserved in Utah Lake while utilizing current available datasets. The final documentation for this

12



Page 3

selection process, detailing the preferred approach, was completed and circulated to the modeling
subgroup.

However, we have momentarily delayed work on this effort to determine if a proposal by the
University of Utah will meet the needs of DWQ and the Utah Lake stakeholder group. The
University of Utah recently received a grant from the EPA to characterize eutrophication in the
Jordan River and Utah Lake watersheds in response to climate change. The proposal utilizes the
same suite of modeling tools proposed by DV/Q and we are working with the University of Utah
to develop a collaborative model package to meet the needs of DWQ and stakeholders and to
avoid development of competing products.

DWQ will meet with the water quality model stakeholder subgroup in late August to determine
the best path for collaboratively completing this work.

Phase 2 Overview
Phase 2, scheduled to begin in early 2017, will fuither investigate water quality conditions in Utah
Lake and will result in one of three alternatives: 1) Total Maximum Daily Load, 2) Site Specific
Nutrient Criteria, or 3) Use Attainability Analysis, should it be determined that nutrient
concentrations in the lake are being attenì.iated naturally thus obviating the need for a more
extensive nutrient control strategy.

The water quality model developed in Phase 1 will serve as the primary tool to evaluate the water
quality and ecological responses expected from a reduction of nutrient inputs and the carp removal
effort. This will require a greater understanding of the unique biological, physical, and chemical
interactions in the Utah Lake system.

The research questions presented below generailize the areas of research intended for this funding
request. These questions will be fully developed by the Utah Lake Stakeholder group at the
completion of Phase 1.

What ís the ecologícalínfluence onusater quo'líty condítions ín Utah Lake?
o How do carp populations influence water clarity and nutrient cycling?
o Is it feasible and desirable to shift Utah Lake from a turbid water stable state to clear water

stable state?
o Do historical nutrient conditions recorded in the paleo record demonstrate a shift in

ecological condition?
o What are realistic ecological endpoints for Utah Lake?

Whqt are the characterístícs of nutríentloo,díng to Utah Lake
o V/hat are the origin, timing, and magnitude of nutrient loading from point and nonpoint

sources in the watershed?
o How will nutrient loading characteristics change with increasing population and

urbanization?
o How does biological uptake and nutrient cycling influence tributary nutrient loading

seasonally?

13



Page 4

Whot is the role of interttoÌ lake processes o¡t nutríent cyclíng o:nd. biologícal
auo.ilabíIity?

o What is the influence of phosphorus mineralization on in-lake nutrient concentrations?
o How do the physical properties of Utah Lake (wave action, temperature, turbidity)

influence water quality?
o What is the role of the food web on nutrient cycling in Utah Lake?
. How does legacy loading of nutrients from lake bed sediments influence water column

nutrients?

Whot sre the øpproprìøte beneficíalusesfot" Utah Loke?
o What is the <iesireci water quaiity condition of iitah Lake íor recreationai users?

o Do recreationists change behavior based on water quality conditions?

Can llarmfttl Algal Blootns (IIAB) be predícted. ín Utah Lq.ke?
o V/hat is the linkage between in-lake nutrients and presence of harmful cyanobacteria?
o What indicators of water quality physical characteristics can be used to predict HABs?
o How can satellite imagery he used in conjunction with in-lake monitoring sondes to

monitor and predict blooms?

Whst are the econotníc and socíql costs of ÍIABs ínUto,h Lo'ke?
o What was the total economic cost associated with the July 2016 HAB event?

o 'What indicators of water quality physical characteristics can be used to predict HABs?

What øre the potentíol tt eattne¡tt optíonsfor IIAB euents ín Utah Lake?
o Are there viable options for mitigating internal nutrient loads?

o Are there economically and environmentally viable treatment options for HABs?

DWQ intends to complete Phase 2relatedresearch by 2019. Following completion of these

studies, the results will be incorporated into either a site-specific standard, TMDL or Use

Attainability Analysis.

14



UTAH LAKE WATER
OUALITY WORK
PLAN 201 5-20 I g

Winter
201 6

15



Utoh Lqke Woter Quolity Work Plon 2015-2019

Utoh
Plon

Loke Woter
2015-2019

Quolity Work

Conlenls

3

3

3

PHASE r SCOPE OF WORK. .......3

Tosk l: Stokeholder Outreoch ond Publíc lnvolvement .........................'3

Technicol Advísory Committee Error! Bookmork nol defined.

Utoh Loke Symposium/Workshop ín Foll 2015.......... Error! Bookmqrk not defined.

Stokeholder Consu1totion.................. ...........""7

Utoh Loke Coordinotor ...;....""""7

Public Meetings.... """"""""""""'7

Tosk 2: Doto ond lnformotion Monogement................. """"""""""""""8
Doto ocquisilion............. ..... Error! Bookmqrk not defined.

Dotobose deve1opment.................... """"""' 12

Online Dotobose.. Error! Bookmork nol defined'

Supplemento l Monitoring..................

Literoture Review ond synthesis.................. Error! Bookmqrk not defined.

Documents Avoiloble os Hord Copies ot DWQ:.... Error! Bookmork nol defined.

Deliverobles:................. ...... Error! Bookmqrk not defined'

Actions/Decisions thot will be informed:

Tosk 3: Beneficiol Use Assessment...............

Aquotic 1ife..............

Secondory Woter Uses............

Delivero bles: ..................

Actions/Decisions thot will be informed:

Tosk 4: Source ond Nutrient Looding Anolysis .............i.......

Delivero bles:* ................

Actions/Decisions lhot wÍll be informed:

Tosk 5: Model Deve1opment.................

Dellvero bles: ..................

Actions/Decisions thot will be informed:...

3

3

4

4
4

4
4
5

5

5

ó

7
7

PHASE 2 SCOPE OF WORK. ..... 18

Poge I

16



Utah Lqke Woter Quolity Work Plon 20I5-2019

Alternotive A: TMDL for Utoh 1oke............ ......................... '18

Actions/Decisions thot will be informed:... ...................... 18

Alternotive B: Site Specific Stondords for Utoh 1oke............ .............. l8

Actions/Decisions thot will be informed: ......................... 19
Alternotive C: Use Attoinobilíty Anolysis...... ..................... 19

Actions/Decisions thot will be ínformed: .........................20

BACKGROUND
Utoh Loke is o highly productive loke thot experiences extensive olgol blooms in the lote summer ond foll
(Psomos ond SWCA,2OO7l. Utoh Loke is considered hypereutrophic which meons it is very nutrient rich ond
con be chorocterized by frequent ond severe nuisonce olgol blooms ond low tronsporency. Concerns
ossocioted with elevoted nutrient concentrotions include the growth of nuisonce phytoplonkton ond periphyton,
low dissolved oxygen, elevoted pH, ond the potentiol for cyonotoxins from blue-green olgoe.
Utoh Loke wos listed on Utoh's 2004 $303(d) list for exceedonces of the stote criterio for totol dissolved
solids (TDS) concentrotions ond exceedonces of the pollution indicotor volue for totol phosphorus. A TMDL
sfudy wos initioted in2OO4, ond o vqlidotion ond evoluotion report (Psomos,2005) ond pollutont looding
ond impoirment ossessment report (Psomos ond SWCA, 2OO7l were completed. Action on the TMDL wos
subsequently suspended to evoluote the effects of invosive corp removol by the Division of Wildlife Resources
ond to better understond the relotionship between meosured totol phosphorus concentrotions ond observed
impoirments to the loke's designoted beneficiol uses.

Since the Utoh Loke study wos produced, 10 yeors of focused doto collection on the loke ond its tributories
will permit the DÍvision of Woter Quolity to evoluote in more detoil v/oter quolity effects on beneficiol uses,
woter quolity trends, ond linkoges to the monogement gools of Utoh Loke. The Division of Wqter Quolity
(DWa) hos developed this workplon to chort the poth forwqrd towords evoluoting the impoirment on Utoh
Loke, developing tools thot con be used to moke v/oter quolity reloted decisions, ond incorporote the work of
stokeholders ond portners olso working on Utoh Loke.

DWQ will spend 2O15-201ó dedicoted to confirming ond volidoting impoirments in Utoh Loke by ossessing
chemicol ond biologicol lronsformotions os reflected in phytoplonkton, zooplonkton ond fish obundonce doto
to determine chonges in ecosyslem heolth. With thÍs robust doto set, DWQ will produce o woter quolity
model thot reflects current odvoncements in predicting the effects of nutrients in shollow loke systems to help
better identify woter quolity endpoints. Additionolly, DWQ is dedicoted to understonding the frequency,
occurrence ond impoct of hormful olgoe blooms (HAB) ¡n Utqh Loke.

This document detoils the steps DWQ willtoke from 20t5 through 2019 to beter understond, ossess ond
moke informed monogement decisions to improve the heolth qnd function of Utoh Loke.

Poge 2

17



Utoh Loke Woter Quolity Work Plon 2015-2019

OBJECTIVES
The key questions this workplon is designed to onswer the following questions in two phoses:

Fksse T:

l. Whot ore the current woter quolity concerns in Utoh Loke? Do the current doto reflect historic

impoirments, or new woter quolity impoirments exist in the loke? Whot trends do the woter quolity

porometers îndicote? Should the woter body be delisted from the current TDS ond phosphorus lístings

bqsed on q full ossessment of current conditions?

2, Whot ore the çonnections omongst the woter quolity porometers ond effects on oquotic life? Hove

woter quolity chonges coincided with chonges in físh populotions, mocroinvertebrote populotions,

phytoplonkton ond zooplonkton species obundonce?
--- - - -f I l¡-.L I -l-- --.Cl^-¿-l :- ¡L^ ^,.--^a+ L^^^C!-!^l '.-^ ^Í ^- :^f'-a,'an* nrimarv

J. Arg lflg cuf f glll u5g5 ut tJtult Lul(tl t€trClllg\¡ ilr ilrg lvrrriril vsrrgrrlrer vJs vr vrr rrrrreYvs¡r¡

contoct (28) woterbody? Does the recreotionol use survey (completed by Utoh Loke Commission)

support upgroding the Loke from o 2B to o frequent primory contoct (24) use?

4. Whot is the influence of nutrient looding, from both po¡nt ond nonpoint sources, in driving the

productivity of Utoh Loke? How does nutrient looding vory by seoson ond by hydrologicol condition?

Whot ore the current sources of nutrients, ond the future expected sources, ond how would chonges ín

the nutrients offect woter quolity conditions of the loke?

5. Whot is the oppropriote monogement goql for the loke, i.e. should the loke be cleor or turbid? Hos

the loke ever been in o cleor stote, ond if so, ís restorotion to o cleor loke o desiroble ond

ochievoble gool?

6. Whot is the quolity of woter, including nutrients, olgoe, ond orgonic motler, thot is exported from

Utoh Loke to the Jordon River.

Fhose ?:

Following Phose l, Phose 2 will be informed by doto gothered ond ossessed during Phose l, including oll

woter quolity doto collected os well os o beneficiol use ossessment, o pollutont source ond nutrient looding

onolysis, ond o predictive woter quolity model. Three potentiol olternotives or o combinotíon thereof for

Phose 2 hove been ídentified os A) o TMDL for Utoh Loke bosed on current impoirments, B) Site Specific

Stondords for impoirmenls resulting from noturol, un-olteroble conditíons thot preclude ottoinment of stote

criterio, ondf or C) o Use Attoinobílity Anolysis of Utqh Loke's designoted beneficiol uses.

PHASE I SCOPE OF WORK

Tcsk ?: Sfckehoãder Ðutreüe h sn¡d Fublic Invoåveå'meE?å

DWQ hos outlined o public involvement process to communicote current informotion ond reseorch ond ensure

colloborotive decision moking with engoged stokeholders to guide next reseorch steps ond woter quolity

improvement octíons for Utoh Loke's future. This plon ís built on the belief thot good stokeholder portïc¡pot¡on

in o woter quolity proiect involves I ) on informed Woter Quolity Subgroup who understonds the elements of

rhe scientific principles ond regulotory processes thot underpin DWQ's decísions; 2) purposeful public

meetings ot oppropriote milestones in the proiect, ond 3) tronsporent ond documented public input ínto DWO

ond portners' work products.

Woler Quolity Subgroup

Poge 3

18



Utoh Loke Wqler Work Plon 2Ol5-2019

The stokeholder community interested ín the outcome of this workplon for Utoh Loke is brood. The experience
of stokeholders responsible for monoging Utoh Lqke will be criticol in identifying doto gops, understonding
the wotershed ond loke's hydrologic ond ecologicol processes, ond developing o poth forword thot is

politicolly, finonciolly, ond technicolly feosible. DWQ hos initioted o Utoh Loke Woter Quolity Subgroup, os

defined in Toble '1. To be odded to th¡s list, pleose contoct DWQ directly.

Toble l. Utoh Loke Woter Quolity Subgroup

Ann lt/lerrill

8oil Forsylh

Bcrl Simons

Ben Holcomb

Bsn Sliremcn

Bruce Word

Brycc Lcrsen

Corl Adoms

Chodty Gib¡on

Chris Cline

Chris Crnich

Chris Keleher

Croig Bostock

Dole Goodmqn

Don Polls

Dovid Richords

Dee Chomberloin

Dennis Sorensen

Deon Gile¡

Eddy Codel

Deportmcnt of Noturol Resources-

Wofer Resources

Jordon Volley Woler
Conservoncy District

Provo City

Uloh Division of Woter Quolity

Forest, Fire ond Stote Londs

Forsgren Associoiions

Utoh Couniy Heolth Deportment

Utoh Division of Woter Quolity

onnmerrlll@utoh.gov

bortf@ivwcd.org

bsimons@provo.org

bholcomb@utoh.gov

bstiremon@utoh.gov

bword@forsgren.com

brycel@utohcounty.gov

co rlodoms@utoh.gov

Utoh Stote Porks

U.S. Fish ond Wildlife Services

Utoh Deportment of Agriculture
ond Food

Utoh Deportment of Noturol
Resources

Utoh County l'leqlth Deportmênti
Wotcr Quoliry Progrom Monoger

Americon Fork City

Solt Loke Counry Fish ond Gome
Associoflon

OreoHelix Consulting

Sponish Fork

Pleosqnl Grove City

Utoh Volley University

cho rirygi bson@utoh.gov

chris-clíne@f ws,gov

ccrnich@utoh.gov

christopherkeleher@utoh.gov

croigsb@utohcounly.gov

bonhomen59@icloud,com

don-ko ren-potts@msn.com

oreohelix@icloud.com

dee-vo lerie@hotm o il.com

dsorensen@sponishfork.org

dgiles@pgcity.org

codeted@uvu.edu

Poge 4

19



Utoh Lqke Water Quclity Work Plan 2015-2019

Eilcq Gaddl¡ Utoh Divillon of Wotor Quollty

Olenn lqnner Utoh County Glcnt.ucpow@utoh.gov

Greg Ccdlng

l{crr¡¡d Dcnncy

Jakc Vqnderlccn

Jo¡on Broome

Joy Oleon

Jeff Ostermlller

Jercmo Ooeic

Brlghom Young Unlverslty

Amcricqn Fork Clty

Utoh Þlvlslon of Woter Quollty

Forsgren Assoclollon¡

Utoh Dapdrlmcnl
ond Food

Urah D¡vhion of Wolcr Quollty

urqh stotê unlverslty

Clty of Woodlqnd Hllls

howord@ofclry.nct

ioyolsen@utqh.gov

iculllmore@llndonclry.org

Jody Stones

Jordon Gulllmorc Llndon Clty

Klm Slrulher¡ City of Lehl

Louro Ault Forcstr¡ Flrc ond Stqte Londs

Poge 5

20



Utoh loke Wqter Quolity Work Plan 2Ol 5-2019

lowrence O. Burton Orem Cíty

Mork Former Utoh Dlvlslon of Wildlife
Resources

lgburton@orem.org

mo

llloll Howcrd

Mlchoelq Boolhe

Mlke Rou

Necl WntErton

Rcmesh

Dlvlslon of Wildllfe Resources molthowo

Utoh Lokê Commission

Centrsl Utoh Woter Conscrvoncy

Dlslrlcl

Orem Clty

Unlverslty of Utoh

Reed 6. Prico

Rlck Cox

tcm

Orem Clry

Aecom

Rushforth Phycology

rsprlce@orem,org

somrushf o*h@gmoll.com

So¡ch John¡on

Scolt Bld

lrenl Brletol

CentrslUtohWotcrConservoncy soroh@cuwcd.com
Dlstrìct

Mopleton Clty oplclon.org

Poge ó

Forcsl, Fire ond Stote Londs

21



Utoh lqke Wqter Quolity Work Plon 201 5-2019

Ty Hunler

Tyler Murdock

Uroh Stqte Porks

Solt Loke City

tyhuntêr@úoh.gov

tmurdock@utoh.gov

The Woter Quolity Subgroup will contribute to the study in the following woys:

I ) All technícol documents ond onolyses will be provided to the Woter Quolity Subgroup before being

finolized. Comments from the Woter Quolity Subgroup will be occepted ïn written form ond DWQ will

provide u corììrììëlìt response sunìmqry for eoch document.

2) Utoh DWQ stoff will present onolyticol methods ond findings to the Wqter Quolity Subgroup before being

finolized. Meetings will be scheduled ot key milestones in the Utoh Loke wqter quolity study. These milestones
I I . F. 

^ 
-. r¡- - --- -l -l rl^r- l-qfg lncluclgc¡ ln l-lguf g z ur llle erl(J ul lrll) ugçurllslll.

3) lndependent studies conducted by members of the Woter Quolity Subgroup moy be incorporoted Ínto this

work plon to provide o comprehensive understonding of Utoh Loke woter quolity.

Stokeholder Consu llol¡on
DWQ will engoge with stokeholder groups throughout the implementotion of this workplon. ln oddition to the

Utoh Loke Commíssion, DWQ will consult wilh the Utoh Loke POTW consortium when importqnt documents ond

decisions orise. DWQ onticipotes thot through engoging the Utoh Loke Commission, Ínvolved stokeholders con

request odditionol engogement with their respective ogency or group.

Utoh Lqke Coordinqlor

DWQ supports the creotion of o locol wotershed coordinotor position for the Utoh Loke wotershed. DWQ

recognizes the need for ensuring dedicoted locol representotion ond will explore options with portners to

recruit ond support o wotershed coordinotor position for the Utoh Loke wotershed in 201ó.

Public Meelings

Public meetings will be the primory venue for the public to leorn obout the proiect, osk questions, ond

contribute knowledge. DWQ will orgonize ond focilitote public meetings to be scheduled ot key proiect

milestones. Moteriols for public meetings will be bosed on DWQ work products for eoch milestone. Eoch

public meeting will begin with o presentotion of completed work followed by o presentotion of next steps for
the proiect. The meetings will conclude wÍth on open discussion of the completed work qnd the methods

proposed. The overoll obiective of eoch meeting is to present the progress ond future direction of the proiect

in on eosy-to.understond formot, while olso soliciting ideos, doto, informotion, ond opinions from the public

ond stokeholders.

DWQ will use rhe Utoh Lqke Commission's comprehensive membership dotobose os the moin resource for

inviting porticiponts to these meetings. We will olso engoge boord members from eoch of the POTWs

surrounding Utoh Loke to porticipote. Additionolly, DWQ will use the Provo River Wotershed Council's

listserv ond the Centrol Utoh Woter Conservoncy District's listserv to publicize upcoming meetings ot leost one

month ín odvonce. A colendor of events reloted to Utoh Loke Woter Quolity con be occessed ot:

http: f f www.deq.utoh.gov/Divisions f dw qf w oter-quolity-colendor.htm.

Deliverqbles:

l. Utoh Loke Symposium/Workshop

PogeT

22



Utqh Loke Wqter Quq Work Plon 2015-2019

2. Presentqtions to Utoh Loke Woter Quolíty Subgroup ot key proiect milestones (estimoted I
presentotion every 4-ó months once workshop begins)

3. Up to 2 public meetings/yeor
4. Meetings with key stokeholder groups os requested or necessory.
5. Comment response summory for oll work products produced by DWQ ond reviewed by the Utoh

Loke Woter Quolity Subgroup (Toble I ).

Tqsk 2: Dotq qnd lnformqlion lVlqnogemenl
Vorious ogencies ond orgonizotions hove been monitoring the ecology ond wqter quolity of Utoh Loke ond its
tríbutories for mony yeors. DWQ will compíle oll ovqíloble doto from portners ond other groups ínto o doto
monogement system thot con be used for the remoinder of this workplon ond by others for theír own
onolyses. DWQ onticipotes the development of four seporote dotqboses, one eoch for chemicol doto,
hydrologic doto, biologicol doto, ond physicol doto.

Dalc ocquisilion
Toble 2 summorizes the sources of doto thot DWQ ¡ntends to ocquire ond compile for use ¡n the Utoh Loke
woter quolity study. DWQ welcomes the submission of odditionol dqtosets províded by ocodemic institutions,
other ogencies, ond portners.

Poge 8

23



Uses in Utoh loke
Woler Quolity Study

Spoliol ExlentTemporol ExlenlDolo Type Source

Utoh loke Woler Quqlity Work Plqn 2015-2019

Toble 2. Summory of doto to be used in Utoh Loke woter quolity study. . Other doto will be used os deemed

useful ond importont.

Wqter Chemislry Dolobose

Woter Chemistry Model
Co librotlon/volldolion,
lood onolysis,
beneficiol use

ussesstttctll

Sediment Core Dqlo Historic conditions of
ufoh Loke. lndicotes

whether it is possible lo
heod lowords o cleor
stote or o turbid stote.

1990-2012 ond 1995-
2014 (Number sites

sompled during eoch

month): 1995 (Moy, l;
July, 4; Scp, 31, 1997 (Jul,

5; Sep,5), 1999 Qvl,7¡
Aug,5); 2001 (Jul, 5; Sep,

5ì. 2002 (Jun, 5; Aus, 5,
Oct,2l¡,2003 (Jul, 5),
2OO4 Uun,5; Jul, ó; Sep,

I ), 2005 (Jun, ó; Jul, ô;
Aug,2¡ Sep,5), 200ó
(Moy, ó; Jun, ó; Jul, ó;
Sep, ó), 2QO7 (Jvn,6; Jul,

ó; Aug, ó; Sep,5), 2008
(Jul, 7; Aug,7; Sep, 8),

2009 (Jun, 8; Jul, 8; Aug,

8; Sep, 8; Oct, 8), 2010
(jun, 8; Jul, 8; Aug, 8; Sep,

l),20,l I (Aug,8; Sep,8;
Oct, 8), 20'l 2 (Moy, 8; Jul,

8; Aug, 8¡ Sep, 8), 201 3

Qvn,7; )v1,8; Sep,8; Oct,
5), 2O1 4 {Jun, 8; )v1,7 ¡

Sep, ó; Nov, ó)

Once

4917310, 4917320,
4917370, 4917390,
4917450, 4917500,
4917 520, 4917600,
4917770

4994790, 4994950,
4994960,4995038,
4995040, 4995120,
4995200, 4995250,
4995260, 4995410,
4995420, 4995440,
4995580, 499ó000,
499602A,499ó030,
499ór 00, 4996190,
4996280,499ó31 0,
4996410,499ó550,
4996560, 4996570,
4996690,591 9850,
59r 98ó0

3 sites ot Utoh Loke

Outlet {o, b, c). 10

more somples

collected but not

onolyzed.

DWQ (Lenoro Sullivon) * See

Attochmenl I for more
informotion.

CUWCD ond Poyson, Solem,

Sponish Fork, Springville, Provo

WWTP

UVU (Eddy Codet)

Hydrology Dotobqse

Poge 9

24



Utqh lqke Woler Quqlity Work Plon 2015-2019

Hydrology

Loke Levcl

High Frequency Dolobcse

Conlinuou¡ ¡onde
doto in loke¡ (DO,
pH, Temp,
conductivity)

Model
colibrotion/vo lidolion,
lood onolysis

Lokc volume/oreo to
determine relolive
biomoss ond densily
chonges wlth corp
removol. Also needed
to better undcrstond
how physicol chonges
in lhe strucTure ond
slze of ûc loke (os

well os drought) moy
relole lo woler quolily
ond zooplgnkton.

Beneflclol use

ossessmenl

Voried

Beginning in obout the losf
port of April, 2O14, doily
reodings ore bosed on
the CUWCD goge reoding
eoch mornlng.

09282000,
093 r 2ó00,
09312700,
r 0l 42000,
10't47500,
I 0r 48200,
r 0t 48400,
1 0r 48500,
r01485r0,
r 0r 49000,
101 49400,
r 0r 49500,
r 0r 50000,
'ì 0150500,
'r 0r 52000,
ì 0r 52001,
I 0l 52500,
101 52700,
r 0r 53000,
r 0t 531 00,
r 0r ó0800,
r0rór000,
r 0r ór 500,
r 0r ó2850,
r 0r ó3000,
I 0l ó4500,
r 0r ó5500,
r 0r óó000,
1 0t óó430,
r 0r óóó05

Utoh Loke Storogc
Contenl, Utoh Loke
Sloroge Content

{Goge Recding)

USGS *See Attochment 2 for
more informolion.

Urqh D¡v¡sion of Woter Rlghts

{Ben Anderson)
http://www.woterrights.uloh. gov

/cst-
bin/dvrtview.exe?Modinf o=Stoti
onView&STATION_lD=503& REC

ORD_YEAR=2015

DWQ (Suzon Tohir)l5 minute increments.

September 201 5-
November 2Ol 5

49rZ3r0 (UTAH

|-AKE 0.5 Mr W OF
GENEVA DISCHARGE

#15-A),4917770
(UTAH LAKE

OUTSIDE ENTRANCE

TO PROVO BAY),

491771O W'|AH
LAKE I MINE OF
LINCOLN POINT
#03)

Poge I 0

25



Utoh lqke Wqler Quollly Work Plon 2015.2019

Conlinuous ¡onde
dalq in lqke¡ (Dg,
pl.l, Temp¡

eonductlvlly)

Beneflclcl use

o!sitssmènt
30 mlnute tntèrvqls.
8./30/2oo5-e/7 /2oo5

Orem (ncoiPowell
Slough), Ncor
Tlmponogor WWTP
Outlct (decp ond
shollow), Jordon Rlvcr

outlct (deep), Long

Bor, Provo Boy
(dccp), Sponl¡h Fork

Dclto

DWQ (Suzqn Tshlr)

¡onde
dqlc ln lcke¡ tDO
pH, Temp,
eonduclvlty)

Bonoflclol usc

oSsosrmcnl

rninule lnlcrvql¡.
5/26/2008-6/t3/2oO8

Jordcn Outlct (Suzon Tohlr)

crs33g$menl. /Àssast

wlth chomlcsJ woter
quqllty to dclennlnE
chongcs ln ccosystcm

hcolth.

(Number slter
scmplcd durlng eoch

manthþ 1995 (Scp; 'l),

t 997 tEEp, I ), 1 999 tAug,
I )r 2001 {Scp, 4), 2005

{Scp,4), 200é (Sep¡ 3}¡

2007 (Atrg, l¡ Sep, l)¡
20.08 {Jun, 4, Jvl,7t þ'ugt

Z¡ $cp, n,200ç {Ju:n,7¡
Jul, 8¡.dug, 7¡ Oo, 8),
20'l 0 (Jun, 8¡ Jul, 8¡ Aug,
8r,201 I (Aug,8¡ Scp,8¡
Ocl, 8), 2012 {Moy, 8¡ Jul,

8¡ Avgr.'l¡ Scp, 8)

USU (Joremc

Poge I I

26



Utoh lqke Woter Quolity Work Plon 201 5-2019

Zooplonkton Assess with chemícol

woler quol¡îy to
determine chonges in

ecosystem heolth

1995 (Jun-Oct), 199ó
(Jun-Sep), 1997 (Moy-
Oct), 1998 (Jun, Jul, Sep),
2002 (Jun-Dec), 2003
(Jon, Feb, Apr-Oct), 2004
(Feb-Apr, Jun-Sep, Nov),
2005 {Feb-Oct), 2008
(Sep-Nov), 2009 (Apr-
Nov),20'l 0 (Moy-Oct),
201 I (Sep-Nov),2O12
(Moy, Jun), 2013 (Moy-
Octl,2Ol4 (Moy, Jun,

Aug-Oa), 201 5 (Moy-Oct)

2002-2005,2008-
2010: ó locotions
wilhin Provo Boy.
2011-201 5z 9
locotions (eoch

încluding o pelogic
ond littorol sompling
stotion) within Uloh
Loke (os USU lqbels
them I E, I W, 2E,

2W,38,3W,4E,4W
ond PB)

USU *See Attochment 3 for more
ìnformotion.

Fish doto Overoll species
obiJndonce

Corp removol Biomoss reduclion June Sucker Recovery
lmplementotion Progrom (Mike

Mills)

Doto Anolysis
l. DWQ will identify, compile, rey¡ew, ond onolyze doto for Utoh Loke ond îts tributories from 1990 to

presenl.

2. Stotisticol onqlyses of these doto will be executed specif¡c to potentiol chonges ín, ond interoctions
omong the woter quolity, phyloplonkton, zooplonkton ond other biologicol ond chemicql ecosystem
components. Stotisticol tests will be opplied to determine whot chonges omong vor¡obles ore
ossoc¡oted with chonges in doto ond how they ¡nterrelote. A seosonol onolysis will olso be completed
to identify seqsonol yor¡otion in the pollutonts ond biologicol populotions of concern ond to explore
whether mult¡voriote mixed effects opprooches (both lineor ond non-lineor) moy be more robust ond
oppropriote opprooches to detect chonges not only omong yeors, buf temporol ond seqsonol.

3. Anolyses will be conducted to evoluote poss¡ble woter quolity porometer trends.
4, Spotiol or temporol gops in the doto will be identified to ossess if ony odd¡t¡onol sompling thot moy

be required ond supplementol monitoring recommended. We olso w¡sh to determine relotionships
omong woler quolity, zooplonkton ond phytoplonkton with higher trophic levels (mocroinvertebrotes
ond fishes) in oddition to onthropogenic drivers of chonge including corp removol ond drought (loke
level).

Dotqbqse Developmenl

l. ln colloborotion with stokeholders, DWQ will insure thst oll doto collected by outside reseorchers,
ogencies ond entities is occounted for ond stored ot o centrol locotion within DWQ. DWQ will review
oll relevont reports ond literoture to develop o synthesis document thot summorizes relevont ospects
of the ecosystem, woter quolity, fÍsh monogement, ond recreot¡on. Other resources thot should be
incorporored into the synthesis should be provided to DWQ in foll 20,l5.

2. DWQ will gother oll currently ovoiloble doto ond house it in o DWQ Utoh Loke Woter Quolity
Monogement Dotobose. This dotobqse will include post woter chemistry, flow doto, high frequency
d oto, zooplonkton, phytop lonkton, f ish qnd mocroinyertebrole studies.

3. DWQ will use Excel to orgonize ond mointoin the dotobose.

Online Dqlqbqse

Poge 12

27



Ulah Loke Wqler Quolity Work Plon 2015-2019

DWQ will estoblish ond utilize o webs¡te specific to Utoh Loke woter quolity. lt is found ot:

http://www.deo.utoh.gov/locotions/U/utohloke/utohloke.htm

This poge will be the centrol online locotion for items reloting to the Utoh Loke workplon, relevont doto ond

literoture, document drofts ond public onnouncements ond meetings. A link to the Excel dotobose will be

included wirh oll relevont Utoh Loke doto.

Literolure Review

DWQ wlll complle ond review tlll c¡voilqble crnd relevont reports, studies ond investigotions complctcd for

Utoh Loke, lts trlbutories ond wqtershed ond develop o synthesis document. lncluded in this literoture review

will be o thorough evoluotion of LoVere Merritt's poper "Utoh Loke: A Few Considerotions" (Morch,2O14l

ond o formol written response.

Deliverqbles:
l. The creotion of Excel dotoboses thot includes oll ovoilqble woter chemistry, flow doto, high frequency

doto, zooplonkton, phytoplonkton, fish ond mocroinvertebrole studies for Utoh Loke ond tríbutories.

2, A compilotion ond summory of oll reports, studies ond investigotions relevont to Utoh Loke ond its

tributories. Summory ond review of LoVere Merritt's 2014 poper.

3. Doto gop onolysis ond summory of odditionol monitoring needs (determined os porl of the Utoh Loke

Foll 2015 workshop ond model development doto gop ondlysls).

Actions/Decisions thqt will be informed:

A robust ond complete doto set w¡ll provide o solíd foundotion on which lo build the predictive woter quolity

model ond determine trends in conditions over time. The model will olso help identify gops in doto thot wíll

be collected in 201ó. Additíonolly, it will olso ollow for on ossessment of ímpoirment, delísting ond possible

refinement of ossessment unít oreos.

A doto gop onolysis will be done to inform whot is necessory to somple ín summer 2O16.

Combined with Tosk 3, these doto onolyses will inform the possíble upgroding of the recreotionol use closs

designotion to 2A (protected for frequent primory contoct recreotion where there is o high líkelihood of

ingestion of woter or o hígh degree of bodily contoct with the woter. Exomples include, but ore not limited to,

swimming, rofting, koyoking, diving, ond woter skiing.)

A thorough doto onolysis will olso help to determine ¡f Utoh Loke is experiencing on ecosystem shift from o

turbid stote, dominoted by free-flooting olgoe thot reduce woter clority ond limits rooted oquotic vegetotion

growth to o cleqr woter stote, dominoted by rooted oquatic plonts thot reduce resuspension of bottom

sediments ond potentiolly phosphorus updote by cyonobocterio.

T*rçå< 3: Benefieåsfl Use Açsessnrent

Utoh Loke is protected for the following designoted uses:

28 Protected for infrequent primory contoct recreotÍon such os booting, woding, or similqr uses.

38 Protected for worm woter species of gome fish, including the necessory oquotic orgonisms in lheir

food choin.

3D Protected for other oquot¡c wildlife.

Pose I 3

28



Utqh lqke Woter Quolity Work Plon 201 5-2019

4 Protected for ogricuhurol uses including irrigotion of crops ond stock wotering.

Utoh Loke wos listed on Utoh's 2002 303(d) list for exceedonces of the stote woter quolity pollurion indicotor
threshold volue for totol phosphorus (TP) of 0.025 mg/L, ond totol dissolved solids (TDS) for irrigotion ond
stock wotering of l,2OO mg/L ond 2,OOO mg/L respectively (Utqh Adm¡nistrotive Code R317-2-14). The

v/orm woter fishery beneficiol use of the loke is identified os being impoired due to excess TP ond blue-
green olgol dominonce qnd the ogriculturol beneficiol use is listed os impoired due to high concentrotions of
TDS.

Woter quolity doto w¡ll be evoluoted using DWQ's current ossessment methods to determine wheiher the loke
is violoting Utoh's numeric or norrotive stondords. ln oddition, supplementory doto qnd informqtion will be
used to evoluote eoch use in Utoh Loke.

Aquotic Life

DWQ will onolyze temperoture, DO, pH, toxic metols, phytoplonkton ond zooplonkton doto, ond trophic
stote grob somple doto olong with ovoiloble high frequency doto to evoluote if requirements for worm
woter oquotic species ond orgonisms ore currently being supported.

Recreqlio n

ln 20.l3, the Utoh Loke Commission conducted o survey on the uses of Utoh Loke. The doto from this report
will chorocterize the current recreotionol uses in Utoh Loke, ond whether the 2B beneficiql use clossificotion
for infrequent contoct such os woding ond booting sufficiently clossifies the loke's uses, or íf there needs to be
o use closs chonge to o 2A beneficiol use clossificotion for frequent contoct such os swimming.

Additionolly, on evoluotion of chlorophyll o, phytoplonkton ond cyonobocterio doto will be performed to
delermine if nuisonce olgoe ond hormful olgoe blooms hove direct ond indirect effects on recreotionol uses or
public perceptionsof the uses of the loke.

Secondory Wqler Uses

Utoh Loke woter is utilized extensively for ogriculturol ond secondory irrigotion, both from within the
wotershed ond from its outflow into the Jordon River. An evoluotion of woter quolity doto ossocioted with
TDS ond cyonotoxins will be conducted to ossess if irrigotion ond stockwotering uses ore currently being
protected.

Deliverobles:

l. Beneficiol use ossessment report thqt qddresses oquotic life, recreotionol use ond ogriculturql woter
uses.

Actions/Decisions thot will be informed:
'1. The ossessment of doto will determine whether current impoirments to designoted beneficiql uses

occur, ond whether the woterbody should remqin listed on the Stote's 303(d) list.
2. The beneficiol use ossessment will inform whether Utoh Loke should be split into more thon one

ossessment unit for purposes of stondords development, TMDLs, ond impoirment determinotions.
3. The beneficiql use ossessment will inform the public heolth odvísory process for Hormful Algoe Blooms

(HAB) for foster sompling response ond communicotions to the public when HABs re-occur.

Poge 14

29



Ulqh Lqke Wqter Quolity Work Plcn 2015-2019

Tosåq 4:5o¡,irse snd NuËrien* [oading Anolysås
A substontiol omount of new doto hos been collected since the 2OO7 onolysis on nutrient looding conducted

by PSOMAS. DWQ will compile, review, ond onolyze this new doto ond updote the looding onolysis to

incorporote o brooder set of hydrologic conditions ond nonpoint sources. The revised onolysis will be bosed

on the most recent woter quolity ond hydrologic doto ovoiloble for tributories to Utoh Loke, os well os DMR

doto ovoiloble for eoch of the POTWs. DWQ will colculote the importont stotisticol meosures such os minimum

ond moximum volues, meon, medion, ond vorionce. Seosonol ond trend onolyses will olso be completed to

identify seosonol voriotíon in the pollutonts of concern ond long lerm woter quolity trends.

The following four hydrologic conditions wíll be definecl for tributories to Utoh Loke using USGS continuous

flow goge doto ond precipitotion doto from Utoh Loke's wotershed:

- c--!-- 
-^l¡ --.| -..-^¡¡t \r[rl lllg lllgll UllU lVllvl I

o Storm events (summer ond foll)
o Roin on snow events

o Bose flow

Medion woter quolity concentrotions for eoch tr¡butory will be colculoted seporotely for eoch of the four

hydrologic periods. Medion woter quolity doto ossocioted with eoch hydrologic condition will be poired wÍth

cloily flow volues for eoch tributory to develop o more refined looding onolysis for phosphorus ond nitrogen

¡nto Utoh Loke. These lood onolyses will olso be o primory input to the Utoh Loke woter quolity model (see

Tosk 5). ln oddition to tributory loods, doto for wostewoter treotment plonts thot dischorge into Utoh Loke or

its tributories will be used to porse the proportion of the totol lood thol is ossocioted with poínt source

dischorges. Finolly, work is under woy to develop o method to estimote the nutrient lood thot runs off directly

to the loke, rother thon fhrough o tributory or wostewoter dischorge.

Deliverobles:

l. The woter ond nutrient budget completed for Tosk 4 will be used to support the model build ond

colibrotion (Tosk 5), when possíble.

2. Updoted woter budget ond flow doto for Utoh Loke ond tributories. Written chorocterizotion ond

evoluotion of the woter quolity ond flow doto for the tr¡butories within the wotershed, os well os

colculoted current loods specific to distinct hydrologic events (spring runoff, storms ond dry weother)

from the tributories ond permitted dischorges using ovoiloble woter quolity, hydrologic, ond

mefeorologicol doto. Woter inflows will be estimoted using empiricol models for severol smoll

ungouged tributories.

3. Looding onolysis to identífy ond quontify the wotershed sources of pollutonls.

4. Colculote pollutont loods opportioned to eoch source

5. Estimote o wotershed-wide woter budget.

ó. Summorize lood by seoson ond hydrologic condition including spring runoff, wet weother, ond dry

weother

Actions/Decisions thqt will be informed:
'1. The ossessment of doto w¡ll help determine whether there ore current impoirments to designoted

beneficiol uses ond whether the woterbody should remoin listed on the Stote's 303(d) list.

2, Dote input to buíld the predíctiYe woter quolity model.

3. Form the bosis of pollutont lood ollocotions

4, Working olongside stokeholders, identify odditionol monitoring or future studies.

Poge 'l 5

30



Utqh Lake Wqler Quolity Work Plan 2015-2019

5. ldentify hot spots of pollutont loodíng thot need to be oddressed through regulotory or voluntory
progroms.

Tclsåc 5: lVTsdel Ðevelop*nent
DWQ will develop o woter quolity model for Utoh Loke lo evoluote the relotionship between nutrients ond
degrodotion of beneficiol uses, specificolly nuisonce olgoe, ond to evoluote the effects of olternqtive nutrient
looding scenorios. DWQ will work wíÎh stokeholders to select the most oppropr¡ote model to simulote nutrient
dynomics wilhin Utoh Loke. Exomples of models thot will be considered include the Woter QuolÍty Simulotion
Progrom (WASP) supported by EPA (Wool et ol., 2005) ond CE-QUAL-W2 (Cole ond Wells, 2003). The
need for odditíonol reseorch ond experientiol work where it moy benefit this study will olso be explored.
DWQ will work ín portnership with stokeholders 1o determine prÍoritizotion ond funding of these studies. Such
studies could include long term plocement of doto sondes to ossess diurnol ond seosonol fluctuotions ond
recommendotions for estoblishing nutrient torgets ¡n Utoh Loke.

Following is o list of key processes thot would ideolly be represented in o nutrient model of Utoh Loke:

o Mixing

o. Verticolly fully míxed

b. Lqterol mixing between boys/open woter
o Nutrient cycle

o. P cycle
b. N cycle
c. Si cycle

o Phosphorus internol looding dynomics

o. Adsorption/desorption
b. Settling/resuspension
c. Hysteresis ossocioted w¡th P lood reduction
d. Phosphorus outputs to receiving woters (Jordon River)

oDO
q. Decomposition of orgonic motter
b. Diel fluctuotion due to photosynthesis ond respirotion

opH
o. lnorgonic corbon
b. Diel fluctuotion due to photosynthesis

o Hormful olgol bloom (HAB)formotion

o. Diotoms

b. Green olgoe
c. Blue-green olgoe (cyonobocterío)

d. Algol succession from greens to blue-greens
o Tronsition from turbid stote to cleor stote, ond vice verso

o. Tronsporency

b. Phytoplonkton

c. Mocrophytes
o Food web dynomics

Poge I ó

31



Utoh Lqke Woter Quolily Work Plqn 2015-2019

o. Zooplonkton

b. Benthivorous fish (corp)

c. Biodiversity f June Sucker protection

Deliverobles:
l. IJloh Loke Model Seleciion Iechnicol Memorondum summorizing ovoíloble doto, models considered,

selection criterio, evoluotion results, ond recommended model.

2. lJtsh Loke Modet Development ond Colibrofion Reporf with model build ond colibrotion methods ond

results, incluclirrg recommendotions for supplementol doto collection to eupport model colibrotion qnd

volidotion.
3. Volidoted model to identífy oppropriote v/oter quolity endpoints for vorious porometers of concern,

including nutrients ond TDS.

4, Nulrienf Scenorio lechnicol lvlemorondum with methods ond results of olternotive nutrient monogemenl

scenorio onolysis including effecls on key loke poromelers including nutrient concentrotions, olgol

concentrotions, ond olgol composition. The model will be used to simulole nutrient monogement

scenorios including reduced nutrient looding from the tributory wotershed ond POTWs. Nutrient

m¡1nogement scenorios could be incorporoted into o possible future TMDL.

These documents will include the following specifics:

l. Updote Woter QuolitY Model

o. Model selection ond scoping with stokeholders

b. ComPilotion of existing doto
c. Doto goP onolYsis

d. Model build
e. Model colibrotion ond volidotion
f. Model colibrotion report
g. Nutrient scenorio onolYsis

h. Summory reporl

2. Updote Woter Budget ond flow doto: Gother oll existing informotion on inflows ond outflows

on Utoh Loke from 2003 to present.

o. Pollutont lood onolYsis

b. ExPerimentol work

c. Additionol monitoring

d. Assess ¡f Utoh Loke ís experiencing on ecosystem shift os o result of Corp removol

efforts
An ossessment of whether odditionol experimenlol work ond doto collection is necessory will be

informed by the results of the lood onolysis (Tosk 4), doto compilotion (Tosk 2) ond the model

development ossocioted wilh this Tosk 5.

Actions/Decisions thot will be informed:
'1. Woter quolity endpoints for Utoh Loke thot would inform necessory nutrient reductions.

2. Determine inflows, outflows, influence of evoporotion, dischorges ond effects on the Jordon River.

3. Looding onolysis results will be used to identífy monogement strotegies for oddressing existing ond

future woter quolity concerns resulting from humon octivities. The results will be used to indicote

problem oreos or 'hot spots' under existing ond future lond use condilions.

Poge I Z

32



Utoh lqke Woter Quolity Work Plon 2015-2019

4. Experimentol work will help to onswer quest¡ons thot current doto or modeling mqy not be oble to
ossess.

5. DWQ is developing on ossessment methodology for ossessing high frequency ond continuous doto
sets. A brooder somple set will ollow o more comprehensive doto onolysis.

6. End gools for reolistic expectotions for Utoh Loke will be determined.

PHASE 2 SCOPE OF WORK
After completing gothering ond ossessíng doto during Phose l, o beneficiol use ossessment, o source ond
nutrient looding onolysis ond developing o nutrient model, decisions for Phqse 2 will be informed. Three

olternotives ín Phose 2 hove been identified qs A) o TMDL for Utoh Loke bosed on potentiol current
impoirments, B) Site Specific Stondords for Utoh Loke if impoirments indicote this olternotive is best or C) o
Use Atloinobílíty Anolysis for different uses identified for Utoh Loke. Phose I will olso inform oddítionol
experimentol work ond doto collection in Phose 2.

Åååes'ncäãve A: TfunÞF- fiçr Utexh å.eks

lf confirmed impoirments on Utqh Loke ore Ídentified, there would be couse to inítiote o TMDL (Totol

Moxímum Doíly Lood). A TMDL identifies lhe totol pollutont looding thot q woterbody con receive ond still
meet woter quolity stqndsrds ond/or support its designoted beneficiol uses, ond specifies o pollutont
qllocotion to specific point ond nonpoint sources. TMDLs occounl for qll the sources of o pollutont, including:
díschorges from wostewoter treotment focilíties; runoff from homes, ogriculture, streets or highwoys; ond
otmospheric deposition. ln oddition to occounting for post ond current octivities, TMDLs must consíder future
growth thot moy increose pollutont loods.

Tqsks:

1. TMDL Development with stokeholder involvement
o. Determinotion of the pollutont(s) of concern.
b. Colculotion of the loke's ossimilotive copocity.
c. Quontificotíon of the pollutont sources to the loke.
d. Predictíve onolysís of pollution in the lqke ond determínotion of totol ollowoble pollutont lood.
e. Allocotion (with o morgin of sofety) of the qllowoble pollutont lood omong the different sources in

o monner thot woter quolity stondords ond beneficiol uses ore supported.
2. Possible Off-romp to Technology Bosed Phosphorus Effluent Limits (TBPEL)

Deliverqbles:

l. Approved TMDL for Utoh Loke.

Actions/Decisions thol will be informed:
1. Nonpoint lood ollocotions ond implementotion strotegies; point-source woste lood ollocotions ond

permit limits

AEåernnååve ß: Såås Spee å$åc Såqmde¡nds for å..åftnåì Luke

Poge 1 8

33



Utqh loke Woter Quolity Work Plqn 2015-2019

ln some locotions, the notionolly recommended oquotic life criterio moy be considered under- or

overprotective if the species in o woterbody hove different sensitivities thon those reflected in the notionol

criterio doto set. For this reoson, site specific criterio moy be developed to oddress such condítions.

Site specific stondords moy be estoblished should noturol, un-olteroble conditions in Utoh Loke preclude

ottoinment of stote criterio. Site specific stondords provide o level of protection to the¡r respective

designoted beneficiol uses in o specific woterbody by toking into occount the biologicol, chemicol ond

physicol conditions ot the site.

Tosks:

l. Define lhe site boundories.
2. Determine the effect of biologicol, physicol, or chemicol chorocteristics on sensitivity or bioovoilobility

ond ioxicily.
3. Colculote numericol criterío by opplying the recolculotion procedure, the woter-effect rotio

procedure, or the resident species procedure.

4, Possible Off-romp to Technology Bosed Phosphorus Effluent Limits (TBPEL)

Deliverobles:
l. Site specific stondord opproved by EPA

Actions/Decisions thot will be informed:

1. lf impoirment is confirmed, o TMDL moy not be needed ond o site specific stondord could be

estoblished.

AEterr¡erËåve fl: LSse A*üüånEbËååay Aatcãysås

Woters must be protected for the most sensitive of their uses. The first port of the Use Attoinobilíty process is

to determine whot uses exist for eoch woter body segment (os to be performed in Phose l, Tosk 3 in the

Beneficiol Use Assessment.) Upon this ossessment, the most sensilive use, thot which requires the most slríngent

woter quolity criterio, must be ocknowledged os o designoted use ond therefore must be protected. Uses thot

currently exist, or hove existed since November 25, 1975, connot be removed or downgroded.

A Use Attoinobility Anolysis (UAA) reviews ond potent¡olly modifies o woterbody's designoted uses, when the

uses hove not existed since 1975 or ore un-ottoinoble. lt is o scientificolly bosed ossessment of the beneficiol

uses thot o woter body could support, given reosonoble effluent limits ond implementotion of best

monogement proctices. lf the exísting uses hove ossocÍoted criterio thot ore less stringent thon the designoted

uses, then the next step is to determine if the desígnoted uses ore oltoinoble if oll best monogement proctices

ond effluent limíts ore in ploce ond effective. lf the designoled use is shown to be unottoinoble, the finol step

is to determíne whot the highest ottoinoble use would be íf qll procfices ond effluent limits were in ploce. This

process constitutes the body of the UAA ond is followed by the ogency's rulemoking process 1o chonge the

designoted use(s). These designotions ore revíewed every three yeors to determine if the designotion is stíll

oppropriote.

Tosks:

l. Derermine if o Use Attoinobility Anolysis (UAA) is oppropriote for Utoh Loke. A UAA considers lhe

physicol, chemicol, biologicol, ond economic use removol criterio described in EPA's woter quolity

Poge I 9

34



Utoh Loke Woler Quolity Work Plon 201 5-2019

stondords regulotion (40 CFR l 3l .l O(g)( l )-(ó)). Under 40 CFR 1 3 1 ..l 0(g) stotes moy remove o
designoted use which is not on existing use, os defined in $ 131.3, or estoblísh sub-cotegories of o use
if the Stote con demonstrote thot ottoining the designoted use is not feosible becquse:

o. Noturolly occurring pollutont concentrotions prevent the ottoinment of the use; or
b. Noturol, ephemerol, intermittent or low flow conditions or woter levels prevent the ottoinment

of the use, unless these conditions moy be compensoted for by the díschorge of sufficient
volume of effluent dischorges without violoting Stote woter conservotion requirements to
enoble uses to be met; or

c. Humon coused conditíons or sources of pollution prevent the oiloinment of the use qnd connot
be remedied or would couse more environmenrol domoge to correct thon to leove ín ploce;
or

d. Doms, diversions or other types of hydrologic modificotions preclude the ottoinment of the
use, ond it is not feosible to restore the woter body to its originol condition or to operote
such modificotion in o woy thot would result in the ottoinment of the use; or

e. Physicol conditions reloted to the noturol feotures of the woter body, such os the lock of o
proper substrote, cover, flow, depth, pools, riffles, ond the like, unreloted to woter quolity,
preclude ottoinment of oquotíc life protection uses; or

f. Controls more stringent thon those required by sections 301(b) ond 30ó of the Act would
res,ult in substqntiol ond widespreod economic ond sociol impoct.

2. Possible Off-romp to Technology Bosed Phosphorus Effluent L¡m¡ts (TBPEL)

Deliversbles:

l. UAA opproved by the U.S. EPA

Actions/Decisions thct will be informed:
l. lf impoirment is confirmed, o TMDL moy not be needed ond o UAA could be developed wíth o

subsequent chonge to the loke's designoted beneficiol uses.

Poge 20

35



Utqh loke Woter Quolity Work Plon 2015-2019

Phase L:2a15-2CI16 Utah Lake WOrk Plan 2015-2019
Tr¡k 2¡ Drtr lnfonnrüon rnd Mlnr¡rnr¡t¡

- Waterchemlstry
' Hydtolo$!

- Biological data (Phytoplankton, zooplankton, flgh)
- Continuousdats
lnÍorm*,7.r21 4t5t 6

Trrhf¡ tour!. e ilt¡glrff fo.dlil AnÚrrb

Trlk t! ¡.ndldd Ur/|¡rr¡m.nt!
- Aquatic tlfe (Bíolory, fleh dcta)

- Rocreation ure survêy datð (Ut6h lolc Commi¡sion]
- SecondaryWatcr UsEs FDS, algalggngtgling]

lntormsiz,4,7

lrrk 5¡ Modd Drv¡loomrnt

{
o¡ar
!?

- Updatedwaterbudget
- Calculatepollutantloads

- loading by season and hydrologic condltion
lntorms: d 5, waluation of !l factors

- Model selection
- Calibration and Validation Report

- NutrientScenarlog
lnlormsr 3,5, JñTMDI Phase 3

ltrêo
-o5
o3- Ch¡r¡ctor¡ze

5, Supportfor 7. Publlc Advl¡ory
5. Addtk¡n¡l rrygr¡dimftec procaaaforHcrmful

1. Delistint 2. Assessment Un¡t Split ecooystem shlft 4. Reflne lmpairment fll|6¡l¡e¡inÚlqrolects Useto2A Bloom¡

Figure l: Droft flow chort of Utoh Loke Workplon 201 5-20"19.

Poge 2 I

36



Utqh Loke Wqter Quolity Work Plan 2015-2019

SCHEDULE:

Utah Lake Workplan 2015-2016
Division of WaterQua

Figure 2: Schedule lor 2015 ond 2016 of Utoh Loke Workplon oc¡vir¡es.

1a^' ,a^'

Iochnical Advisory Comittee

ljtah Lake Workshop

Stakeholder Consultation

Lltah Lak€ Coordinator

tublic ¡/eet¡nqs

Data Acqu¡s¡t¡on

Database Developrnênt

Onl¡ne Database

SuppleíFntâl À¡onitorina

Literatur€ R€v¡ew and Svnthesis

3: úd¡üðlrl.i¡i¡,it¡tsóÛ[ñ årìrt

Aquat¡c Life

Recreation

Sscondâry Water Uses

nUr.oe anO..fdrHmrtLoådlno. Añ.hr.tr¡

Updated wster budget and flow data

Watershed-w ¡de w atêr budoet

Loadino anâlvsis

Loâding by season

Pollutant loads from each sourcs calculated

tûdil flÜvuföútirñt .

Cotrlp¡le sx¡st¡ng data

fvlodel Selecl¡on and ScoÞ¡nq

Dâtâ Gap Analysis and Data Collsction

Ivlodel Build

lllodel Calibration and Validat¡on

fvlodel Calibration Report Pteparat¡on

Supplerental Data Collection

Nutrient Scenar¡o Analysis

Nutrient Report Pleparation I I

Phase 1 \rr p ar -ct ytA .rrì, Via\ r¡ilr 'r\ -lrt \or

II

IIIrIII

Ale|ìarvÊ. Phase 2

l, r¡ I ,r1. .,.i

.l ì i;t¡ri:r..i, 11,., ìr 'l

Pose 22

37



Utoh Lqke Woter Quolity Work Plon 2015-2019

ROLES OF DWQ AND PARTNERS
Portner(s)Tosk Leod

Tosk l: Stokeholdq Outrooch ond Public
lnvolvemenl

Tosk 2: Dqlo ond lnformolion Monogemenl

Îc¡k 3: Bcneficiql Use As¡e¡¡menl

Tosk 4: Source ond Nulrienl looding Anolysis

Tosk 5¡ Model Dcvelopmcnl

DWQ: Corl Adoms
(corlodoms@utoh.gov)

DWQ: Suzon Tohir

{stohir@uloh.gov)

DWQi Joke Vonder Loon

(ivondcr@utoh.gov)

DWQ: Scott Doly
(sdoly@utoh.gov)

DWQ¡ Nick VonStockelbcrg
( Nvonstqckel berg @utoh.gov)

Utoh Loke Commlssion {Eric Ellis;

eric@urohlokecommlssion.org)

DWQ: Lenoro Sullivon

{lenoros@utoh.gov}, Cenlrol Utoh

Woter Conservoncy Dislricl; Poyson,

Solenr, Spurrlsh Furk, Sprîrrgville urìd

Provo Woste Woter Treotment

Plonts¡ Utoh Volley University: Eddy

Codet (codeted@uvu.edu), Weihong
Wong (Weihong.Wong@uvu.edu);
USGS; Utoh Division of Woter Rights:

Ben Anderson
(benonderson@utoh.gov); Utoh Stote

Universityr Jereme Goeto
(iereme.goeto@usu.edu)¡ Rushf orth

Phycologyr Soroh Rushforth

(Soroh@rushf orthphycology.com),

Som Rushforth

(somrushforth@gmoil.com); June

Sucker Recovery lmplementotlon

Progrom: Mike Mills
(mikem@cuwcd.com)

Controaor (TDB)

Jordon River/Formington Boy Woler
Quolity Councilr Theron Miller
(theron.miller I 2@gmoil.com),
Controctor

Jordon River/Forminglon Boy Woter
Quolity Council: Theron Miller
(lheron.miller I 2@gmoll.com); LoVere

Mcrrltt (merrlttlb@gmoll.com);
Controctor (TBD)

Poge 23

38



Utoh lqke Wqter Quclity Work Plqn 2Ol5-2019

Attochment l: Utah Loke Wqter Quolity Sompling Stotions

t tût*.S¡npll|$.rirns

I'/lontor
Orr

srliillo SÍtph
ñm Flo{, È¡tfûn

f dbrÐl.3 rnd ulbtlmùlr Tlr¡ùrlm Pl¡mj
ct $rutT 49047'!¡ IORDA¡I R ATUTAH I qÍIEf UI2l X¡I{G { UDUN 05 XNDA¡I I{ARROTì'S ITOÎATI
Ci,WIJLT {!x'|95r0

'PRIMì 

q( BL IEI{I MII¡. POIID I
ct wlrll ¡t!iltalxo ÀMEruCâfl fx Cl( t.sM¡ S Of Â¡tt F( CITY { USGÛ lolS¡ls{xt {LD(¡tidr ¡r m¡
auüllt tqttôi.l ñm¡ Êfnum h¡|il drñErd rii.* dl&,
crJrflirLT 4E 9040 nfaPAtaolcos wvtP 4 nilIP DtrtR o¡ trtoß
cuwutT r!"5rjn i¡IIÐCXI DRAIN ATCO RD NilG¡A UN¡I(E {
CUWULT {grem US Srrd G.n r¡ q)l!o Udr t*r {
CT'WULT ¡lltlts?50 D¡fMtì,u¡tP 4 wwIP oMn or i/Krn
Ct¡¡IUIT a!¡!ts2€0 K}WBI SLOUG}I A8 Oi€M WWTP ,t

WWIP ¡sx¡9110 PAYSOI{WWIP q wwIP DMR o? MCÌft
ct wlrtl ¡Slts.lrû BGEn CXÀB PÀtSOÍit tÀMn? AT Utlç rtt{G I
WU'IP {gt3t40 ¡ATEMìVWI? { tì./wlP 0MñaùKn
cuwuLf ¡üt355ü iPAìEH FOnX R A8 UrAfi [ llârGSilOREl { us6s lols(l9(Elltrltim -rmml
cutrfrrLT ¡$iltGqtr lftY cx e cR 77 ilr'lcAEUTAT{ t¡tc i
ttlwlP {sfi0¡ SPA|ISHKnX U,ì¡tilP { wwfP )MAorùKn

¡ÍI¡6ûtO DRTCI ¡8 SPA¡lS]r Fr(WWÍ? {
ct lÀnjtt ¡¡!t!rlm t(ng.f cf, AT r.ts BD6 3Mt 5 0F PROVO a USGS l0t53læ floc.ùcì n¡r ¡mutl¡l
curuLl ¡¡$16uto sfnrN6 cx r.pRR n?{c t.?t t s€ oF pRovo Go$ csË {
ìrVWP a9s:læ { fn ìfiP ü\^n or ùlt¡R
CtftVULT {!r9529( 5PRIN6 CK AA 9Pii¡¡GVtII,E WWIP - OROPPEO {
CI,WULT {!ilt631 sPrÞ{6 cK Bt FISH H lCl{ERÊS AM} A8 S¡ß{{6VttlI Wwl? {
ct wlrtT a!ilxatt lnoilftIt cå¡AtÂ8 (us¡ts SypRooucrs (
ct¡^ruLÌ ¡l!l!¡ÈSga Mtt¡.RACÊ CX 8t PROV1o ìt{ìr¡P {
ct¡t utl ¡glr564 PROl/oWwlP { \¡\^,ytP ol\¡R of M(n
CIATULT {!ilt657! MIIT.RACE €I( A8 PNOW} WWIP {
CUWT'LT ¡¡!t*6S I { uscs l016YXþ(l¡<¡¡iü n ¡rrær¡rhl

Ct,WULT s9lll8ß¡ ¡€ENCIABTIÍAllttIG 4

t t hlÍr
cfürQ 49173t0 IJTAI.I T.AXE O.5 MI WOF GEIIEVA OBq{AftGE TIH 2.2t.27.25
fnÂro aEt? ITAH Lrre O.5 llt W OF GEt{ElrA DñÊI{AAGC *1ç8l49ltt10 DoliÕr¡l
DWO ¡lltl?170 [rfAH t¡rc t Mr E sl 0F PEICAN Íìdrr 2.29
DuJo a9t7¡!r r.lTx{ t^rG I Mr ì ,EsroF pR}voBoAr HAß80R 2.29
ûll¡o a9ltag¡ i,TÀI{ t¡IG AT MIDüE OF FNOVO gAY 2, !3
DIIJO a9ttsd UrAH l.lIG 3l/S tlr!ü¡lrCumoül ¡€Ar0{ tte
O!'ìfq {9175:¡r urr¡{ uxE ? iln €oF s¡R^ToGA SPnUeS rt:l 2,29
ü¡úa ¡t9176ü ufAH r¡xE Goslftrt S Y sqflH$tEsf BID 1. 29
DNilQ .l¡'Ltf l,g uTal{ l¡trË t t ISlË FÍTnAI'rcE fO Pn(ryO 8AY 2.

ljr¡h þùr t.ìrrl UDl,l/R UTAH lålc SÍORÂ68 COI{IENTÍGAGE READIf\re¡l

tllûbllStorfr uDvr/R UÍAH I¡XE STORAßE CÍ}NTTTiIT

Pose 24

39



Utoh loke Woter Quclity Work Plan 2015-2019

Afiochment 2: Streom goge informotion for Utoh Loke tributqries.

USGS Streem 6a6es ln Utah CountY

Aßency slte lD slte Name Loc¿tlon Status Betln Date End Date

USGS 09282000 STRAWBERßY TUNN¡EL AT WEST PORTAL, Nß THISTIE Mountaln

USGS 09312600 WHITE R BI. TABBYUNE CRI( NR SOLDIÊR SUMMIT, UÏ Mountðln

USGS o9?L2700 BEAVÊR CREEK NEAR SOLDIEß SUMMIT, UTAH Mountåln

USGS þ147000 SUMMTT CREEK NEAß SANTAQUIN, UTAH Mountaln

USGS 10147500 PAYSON CREET ABV DIVERSIONs, NEAR PAYSON, UTAH Mountaln

USGS 1014E200 TIE FOR¡( NEAR SOLOIER SUMMIT, UT Mountôln

USGS 10148400 NEBO Cf;EEI( NEAR T¡{ISTLE, UTAH Mountaln

USGS 10148500 SPANISH FORK AT THISTLE, UTAH Mountaln

USGS 101¿18510 SPANISH FORI( BLW HALLS FALI.S NR SPANISH FORK, UTAH Mountaln

r_tsGs 1o1¿9OOO SIXTI{ WATER CRK AB SYAR TUN NR SPRINGVILLE, UT Mounta¡n

USGS rot494Æ,o DIAMOND FORK A8V RED HOTLOW NR UT Mountain

USGS 10149500 DIAMOND FORK SELOW RED HOLLOW, NEAR THISTLE, UÏ Mountein

us6s 10150000 D]AMOND FORK NEAR THISTLE, UTAH Mountaln

USGS 10150500 SPANISH FOR( ATCASTILI.A, UT Canyon Act¡ve sltlrgLe
USGS 10152000 SPANISH FORK NEAB LAKE SHOßE, UTAH Valley lnectlve LluL904 5lrol1988

USGS 10152001 SPANISH FORK AT MOUTH NEAR LAXE SHORE, UÎAH Vallev lnactlve ?1131L978 4181L982

usGS 10152500 HOBBLE CR NR SPRINGVILLE UTAH Vallev lnectlve LolLlt908 91301L97â

USGS 10L52lOO MAPLE CREEK NEAR MAPLETON, UTAH Canyon lnactlve rolLlL964 t0l3tlL972

us6s 10153000 MAPLE CREEI( NR $PñINGVILLE, UT Canvon lnectlve L0ltlL9tt Lzl?Lh9r1

USGS 10153100 HOSELE CREEK AT 1650 WEST AT SPRINGVILLE, UTAH Valley Actlve tursl2008
us6s 10160800 NO FI( PROVO RIV AT IA/ILDWOOD UTAH Mountaln

USGS 10161000 PROVO RIVER ATVIVIAN PARIÇ UTAH Mountaln

us6s 1CI161500 SOUTH FOßK PROVO R AT VIVIAN PARK, UTAH Mountaln

USGS 10162850 ROCK CREET( OVEßFIOW EASÍ OF HIWAY 189 NR PROVO, UT Mountaln

USGS 10163000 PßOVO RIVER Af PROVOf UT Valley Actlve LOlLh903

USGS 10164500 AMEßICAN FK AB UPPEß POWERPLANT NR AMEßICAN FK. UT Canvon Active tluLe2T

USGS r0165500 DRY CREEI( NEAR AI,PINE, UTAH Canyon lnect¡ve 7luL947 9l?o/t9s3

USGS 10166000 FORT CREEI AT ALPINE, UTAH Canyon lnectlve 7ltlr947 913CI/1s55

USGS 10166430 WEST CANYON CRÊEK NEAR CEDAR FORT, UT Canvon Actlve 7ltll965
USGS 10166605 JORDAN RIVER AT IEHI BRIDGE NEAR LEHI, UTAH Valley lnect¡ve ro/rlr98s 21281L987

Pose 25

40



L$_

State of Utah

GARYR. HERBERT
Governor

SPENCERJ. COX
Lieutenant Goyernor

Department of
Environmental Quality

Alan Matheson
Execative Director

DIVISION OF WATER QUALITY
Walter L. Baker, P.E.

Director

Water Quality Board
Myron E. Bateman, Chair

Shane E. Pace, Vice-Chair
Clyde L. Bunker
Steven K. Earley

Gregg A. Galecki
Jennifer Grant

Dr. James VanDerslice
Michael D. Luers

Alan Matheson
Walter L. Baker

Execulive Secretary

Date Received: .Iulv 21.2016
Date to be presented to the V/QB: August 24. 2016

WATER QUALITY BOARD
FEASIBILITY REPORT FOR HINCKLEY TOWN SEV/ER LIFT STATION

IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

INTRODUCTION

APPLICANT:

PRESIDING OFFICIAL

CONTACT PERSON:

Hinckley Town
161 E 300 N
P.O. Box 138
Hinckley, UT: 84635
435-864-3522

Donald Brown - Mayor

Chris Palmer - Council Member

TREASURER/RECORDER: Mike Palmer (Treasurer)/
Tresa Martin (Recorder)

CONSULTING ENGINEER Daniel Hawley
Jones & DeMille Engineering
1535 S 100 V/
Richfield, UT 84701

BOND COUNSEL: Richard K. Chamberlain
Chamberlain Associates
235 N 100 E
Richfield, UT 84701
435-896-4461

APPLICANT'S REOUEST:

Hinckley Town requests a hardship srant in the amount of $160.000 to upgrade their four
sewer lift stations and valve boxes to accept new equipment purchased with a Community
Development Block Grant Program (CDBG) grant and local contributions.

195 Norrh 1950 West. Salt Lake Ciry, UT
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 144870 . Salt Lake City, UT g4ll4-49?0

Telephone (801) 536-4300. Fax (801) 5364301 . T.D.D. (SOt) 903-397S
www.deq.utah.gov

Printed on 100% recycled paper

41



Hinckley Town - Funding Introduction
August 24,2016
Page2

APPLICANT'S LOCATION

Hinckley Town is located in Millard County

PROJECT NEED

The Hinckley Town Sewer collection system was installed in 1981. The town has a proactive
maintenance program including cleaning, inspecting, and maintaining ll3 of the collection
system each year. The four sewer lift stations in town need to be upgraded to accept new
equipment as existing equipment has become obsolete resulting in the pumps not being efficient
due to gasket obsolescence. Proper gaskets are necessary to seal the pumps to the discharge
piping. This has resulted in recirculation of water in the wet well causing premature pump failure
due to longer pump run times. The town is concerned that pump failure will lead to sanitary
sewer overflow. Also, the sewer system check and gate valves need to be upgraded due to
reduced operability.

On February 6, 2014 Hinckley Town submitted an application to CDBG to purchase new
equipment for the sewer lift station project. On July 7, 2014, Hinckley Town was awarded a
grant from CDBG in the amount of $98,000 to purchase equipment to improve the lift stations.
The grant was reduced by $2,000 when Hinckley was unable to complete installation by the
grant expiration, due to unanticipated complications with the installation. Hinckley town
purchased the pumps, controls, hatches, and valves necessary to upgrade their system with that
funding, and some local contribution. At the time, the maintenance supervisor believed that the
maintenance department would be able to replace the equipment. In the Spring of 2015, the new

Hinckley

5S

Abraharn
Eutherlsnd

ff

Map data @2016 Google

@l

t

Delts @

¡

@ffi

Deseret
¿l

@

q

42



Hinckley Town - Funding Introduction
August 24,2016
Page 3

PROJECT NEED (CONTINUEDI

maintenance supervisor informed Hinckley Town Council of several obstacles the maintenance
department would have in the installation process.

1. Hinckley Town does not own a pump truck or have by-pass pumps large enough to
bypass the lift stations during the improvement project.

2. Hinckley Town does not have the equipment needed to lift and set the new concrete lids
in place or to remove and replace the concrete vaults that house the gate and check
valves.

3. The 1981 engineering plans for the sewer system indicate that PVC pipe was used going
into and out of the valve boxes, however investigation determined that it is iron pipe that
cannot easily be modified to fit the new valves.

4. Hinckley Town does not have sufficient staff to complete the sewer improvement project
since the maintenance department consists of one fuIl time maintenance supervisor and
on part time employee.

Hinckley Town was issued a letter by CDBG on August I, 2016 stating that they needed
documentation indicating that the project has been completed by October 31,2016, so that they
can report the grant outcomes and beneficiaries to HUD. The letter also indicated that if
documentation was not provided that the grant will need to be repaid.

DV/Q staff contacted CDBG to inquire about the ramifications of the letter in regard to DWQ
funding. The results of the conversation \ryere that if Hinckley Town demonstrates that they have
sufficient funding to complete the project prior to the October 31't deadline and demonstrate
ongoing progress toward completing the project in a timely manner, CDBG will hold off on
recalling the funds.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

Hinckley Town, with assistance from Jones and Demille Engineering, intends to contract the
modification of four (4) sewer lift stations, installation of pumps, controls, and equipment in the
four lift stations, and upgrade of discharge valve boxes and piping to allow installation of new
valves. The lift stations are located in the public right of way or in city easements.

PRQJECT PRIORITY LIST

This project is currently ranked 5th out of I projects

43



Hinckley Town - Funding Introduction
August 24,2016
Page 4

COST ESTIMATE:

Loan Costs (Origination/Bonding)
Engineering (Planning/Design)
Engineering (CMS)
Equipment Purchased
Construction

$

$

$

$

$

$

25,000
25,000

5,000
134,779
110,000

20,000Contingency (- 18% of Construction)
Total

COST SHARING:

$ 319,779

Cost SharineFunding Source
Local Contribution (Equipment Purchased)
CDBG Grant

$

$

$

38,779
96,000

185,000v/QB Funding
Total

IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE:

V/QB Funding Introduction:
WQB Funding Authorization:
Complete Design:
Issue Construction Permit
Bid Opening
Complete Construction

$ 319,779

August 24,2016
Sept 28, 2016
October 2016

November 2016
December 2016

lll4ay 2017

APPLICANT'S CURRENT USER CHARGE:

Hinckley Town has a current user rate of $25.00 per month for active connections and 13.50 per
month for dormant connections.

44



Hinckley Town - Funding Introduction
August 24,2016
Page 5

STAFF AND RECO TION:

Due to the need to expedite the project Staff is recommending an advance of $200.000 from the
Hardship Grant Fund to be paid back expeditiously. This recommendation is made ur a l*n is
unlikely to provide funds within the time frame set forth by CDBG, md Hinckley Town's
maintenance staff is concerned that some of the pumps are beyond there useful life and may fail
resulting in the urgent nature of the project.

As can be seen in the attached cost model a loan is affordable and although the town can afford a
higher interest rate it is recommended that if a loan is sought by Hinckley Town from the Board
to repay the advance that it be offered for the project cost (estimated to be $185,000) at I.25%
fot 20 years using a generic bond to minimize closing costs. It is also recoÍrmended that if a low
interest loan is obtained by the town that they provide a plan to fund depreciation of new assets,
as they currently fully fund operation and maintenance costs, but do not fully fund depreciation.

The lower interest rate is justified due to the small number of rate payers and a higher than State
of Utah average poverty rate, and the added cost to fund depreciation. Additionãlly, Hinckley
Town has made good faith efforts in obtaining funding from other sources and received outsidê
funding from CDBG of $96,000, as well as providin g 538,779 of selÊparticipation. However, as
indicated in the project need section if they do not show progress toward completing the project
soon the CDBG grant will have to be repaid.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

1. Hinckley Town will repay the advance expeditiously.
2. Hinckley Town will complete a water conservation plan

45



Hinckley Town - Funding Introduction
August 24,2016
Attachment I

ATTACHME.{T 1 . COST MODH,
HINCKLET TOWN LIFT STATION IMPROVNVIAYT PROJECT

Proiect Costs Current Customer Base & User Charges
Additional Loan Costs
Equipnrent
Construction
Contingency
Engineering - Planning/Des ign
Engineering - CMS
Administration of [-oan

22,000

134,779

I 18,000

12,000

25,000

5,000

3,000

Total2016 ERUs:
MAGI for Hinckley Town (2014)

Current Inpact Fee (per ERL):
Current Monthly User Fee (per ERI-)
Current Monthly UserFee (% MAG[)

198

937,371

$0

$25.00
0.800%

Annual Seuær O&MCost
Total Project Cost:

Other Proiect Firndine

319,779 Existing O&M eryenses Treatrnent & Collection
New O&M eryenses Treatment & Collection

55,531

$55,531

Applicant Contribution
CDBG

36,779

98,000
Eristing Ser¡cr Deh Senice

Existing Sewer Debt Service $0
134,779

DWQ Proiect Fl¡ndine Ftrnding Conditions
Funding IfCrant
Fundine lfl-oan

160,000

185,000
I-oan Repayrnent Term:
Reserve Fundin e Period :

20

6

ESTIII4ATU) COST OF SEWM. SRVICE
DWQGant

Amount
DWQLoan

Amount
DWQInan

Interest Rate
DWQl-oan

Debt Service
DV/Q Loan

Reserve
Annual Sewer

O&M Cost
Existing Sewer

Debt Service
Total Annual

Sewer Cost
Monthþ Sewer Sewer Cost as a

Cost/ERU % ofMAGI
160,000 O.00o/o

0.00Yo

1.00%6

1.25o/o

l.50Yo

2.00Yo

2.50o/o

3.00%;o

4.00Yo

$0.00
$9,250.00

$10,25 r.83

$10,511.77

s10,77s.46

$t 1,3r3.99

s11,867.22

s12,434.91

9t3,612.62

$
$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

55,531
55,531

55,531

55,53 I
55,53 I
55,531

55,531

55,531

55,531

$0
$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

$

ss'531
67,094

68,34
68,671

69,000

69,673

70,36s

71,075

72,547

2337
28.24

28.77

28.n
29.04

29.32

29.6r
29.91

30.53

O.75o/o

0.9ro .

0.92o/c

0.93o/a

0.93o/a

0.94o/a

0.9s%

0.960/o

0.98o/o

$185,000

$185,000

$185,000

$185,000

$185,000

$185,000

$18s,000

$r85.000

2,313

2,563

2,628
2,694
2,828
2,967

3,109

3,403

46



State of Utah

GARYR. HERBERT
Govemor

SPENCER J- COX
Lieutenant Governor

' Department of
Environmental Quality

Alan Matheson
Execulive Director

DIVISION OF WATER QUALITY
Walter L. Baker, P.E.

Director

Date Received:
Date to be presented to the WQB:

Water Qurlity Board
Myron E. Bateman, Chair

Shane E. Pace, Vice-Chair
Clyde L. Bunker
Steven K. Earley

Gregg A. Galecki
Jennifer Gra¡rt

Dr. James VanDerslice
Michael D- Luers

Alan Matheson
Walter L. Baker

Executive Secretary

20.2016
Ausust 24-2016

\ryATER QUALITY BOARI)
FEASIBILITY REPORT FOR WASTE\MATER TREATMENT PROJECT

INTRODUCTION

APPLICANT: Summit County
60 N, Main
P.O. Box 128
Coalville, Utah 84017
435-336-3220

PRESIDING OFFICIAL Richard Bullough, PhD
Director & Health Officer
Summit County Health Department
650 Round Valley Drive
Park City, Utah 84060
435-333-1s82

CONTACT PERSON: Richard Bullough, PhD, Director

TREASURER: Corrie Forsling, Summit County

COLTNTY ENGINEER: Denick Radke, Summit County Public Works
P.0. Box 128
435-336-3978

CONSULTING ENGINEER: James Milligan, PE
Glison Engineering
12401South 450 East, Building C, Unit 2
Draper, Utah 84020
801-57t-9414

APPLICANT'S REOUEST

Summit County is requesting financial assistance in the amount of a $4001000 grant for
construction of a new wastewater collection system that will connect to the Snyder Basin'Water Reclamation District (SBWRD) for treatment and disposal.

195 North 1950 West. Salt Lake City, UT
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 1448'10 . Salt Lake Ciry, UT 84114-4970

Telephone (801) 536-4300. Fax (801) s364301. T.D.D. (801) 903-3978
www.deq.utah.gov

Printed on l00oá reoycled paper

47



Summit County Health Department - Feasibility Report Introduction
August 24,2016
Page2

APPLICANT'S LOCATION

Silver Creek Subdivision Unit I (Subdivision) is located in unincorporated Summit County and is
found within two watersheds, the East Canyon Creek and the Silver Creek watersheds. The
proposed project area is west of the Subdivision and it is found within the East Canyon Creek
watershed.

,::l:;i @

P*s*I. $r{s g,.i

v.:

(eJ

@

Silver Creek
Subdivision Unit I

eþ
.s¡!

Àt

48



Summit County Health Department - Feasibility Report Introduction
August 24,2016
Page 3

BACKGROUND

The Subdivision sits within the drainage at the headwaters of East Canyon Creek watershed. This
watershed was identified as impaired by the Utah Division of Water Quality and was listed on
Utah's 1998 303d list of impaired water bodies for nutrients. Currently, a Total Maximum Daily
Load (TMDL) plans to restore the beneficial uses and meet water quality standards.

PROJECT NEED

The Subdivision is currently served by on-site wastewater treatment systems. The Subdivision is
a high density mixed-use area and consists of businesses, homes, and undeveloped commercial
arìd residential lots.

The Subdivision is believed to be contributing pollutants into the East Canyon Creek watershed
and Silver Creek watershed. The following are some of the risks:

O The Subdivision straddles the East Canyon and Silver Creek V/atersheds. Both the East
Canyon Creek and Reservoir TMDL (2010) and the Rockport Reservoir and Echo
Reservoir TMDL (2014) identiff this subdivision as a priority area for nutrient load
reductions based on septic system contributions. Both TMDLs recommend a long-term
strategy to reduce nutrient loads from septic systems throughout their respective
watersheds. The Echo Reservoir TMDLwas for both nitrogen and phosphorus. Since
even properly functioning septic systems do not treat nitrogen, the TMDL recommended
sewer at the subdivision scale to address nutrient loading.

Studies by the Summit County Health Department (SCHD) have identified the
Subdivision as a source of pollutants and one of the critical primary areas is the failure of
existing septic system. Site conditions do not support the high density land use of the
subdivision. The Subdivision has older septic systems with a high rate failure.

a

a

o

According to the 2014 TMDL, the majority of the Subdivision utilizes deep trench septic
systems. However, future development with type of wastewater disposal system is not
feasible due to high ground water in the area.

On April 3,2015, the draft document Developing an Understanding of Spatio-Temporal
Bioaccumulation of Pharmaceuticals by Aquatic Life in East Canyon Creek stated that
contaminants sucralose, caffeine and benzolecgonine were detected in samples upstream
of the East Canyon Creek. These indicators of human waste are an emerging concern.

By extending sewer to this area, protection of both surface and groundwater resources will be
achieved by immediately decreasing the amount of pollutants into the groundwater and
subsequently to the East Canyon Creek watershed. This will result in improved water quality in
both the East Canyon Creek and Silver Creek watersheds.

49



Summit County Health Department - Feasibility Report Introduction
August 24,2016
Page 4

Extending sewer to this area first will allow for the future expansion of sewer to the broader
upper area of the Subdivision.

The Summit County Council (SCC) and SCHD have identified water quality as a strategic
priority and plan to execute projects through local government financing with low interest rates.
SCHD and SCC have proposed forming a voluntary special assessment district to the project area
to secure funding for the project.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

The SCC is proposing to construct approximately lO-inch and 8-inch gravity sewer lines and
manholes for sewage collection and transfer to the SBWRF for treatment system.

COST ESTIMATE:

Abandonment & New Connection Fee $120,000
Engineering (Design) $32,300
Engineerins (CMS)
Construction $ 1,134,990
Contingency s12,720
Rights of Way, Easements, Misc.

Total $1,300,000

COST SHARING:

Funding Source Cost Sharine
*Other Funding (3.25o/o,0, 20 years) $600,000
V/QB Grant $400,000
Local Contribution $300,000

Total 1,300,000
*Financing assistance will be paid by the property owner under a special qssessment.

PROJECT FINANCING:

The proposed project makes 30 connections: 7 residential and 23 commercial connections. The
project was originally estimated to have a total cost of $600,000. The SCC agreed to finance the
project under a special assessment district with terms of 3.25% interest for 20 years. Bids were
opened in June 2016 and the low bid was $1,300,000.

Summit County Public Works identified two bid items that they can provide to reduce the
contract price by about $300,000. V/ith this local contribution the amount to be financed is
$1,000,000; $600,000 from SCC and the $400,000 balance requested from WQB.

50



Summit County Health Department - Feasibility Report Introduction
August 24,2016
Page 5

IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE:

WQB Funding Introduction: August 24,2016
WQB Funding Authorization: September,2016
Issue Construction Permit April2016
Bid Re-Openins January 2017
Commence Construction December 2017
Complete Construction Iuly 2017

STAFF' COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION:

This is a project introduction. Staff comments and recommendations will be provided at the
request for funding authorization. A cost model showing sever financing alternatives is attached.

U:\ENG-WQ\BWONDIMTAOPROJECT\SNYDERVILE\SILVER CREEK SEWER RECONSTRUCTION 2OI6\SUMMIT COTJNTY HEALTH
DEPT FEASBILITY INTRODUCTION AUGUST 24 2OI6.DOC){
File: Summit County Health Department Ælanning/Section I

51



Sliver Creek Sewer Project

Costs

Engineering - Planning 120,000
Engineering - Design 32,300
Engineering - CMS 0
*DWQ Administrative Feer 0

Legal/Bonding 0

Construction 1,134,980

Contingency 12,720
Total Project Cost: 1,300,000

* The DIYQ Administrative Fee is not include in this intoduction report.

Proiect Fundins
Other Funding Sources (3.2 600,000
Local contribution 300,000
WOB Grant 400.000

Total 1.300.000

ESTIMATED COST OF SE\ryER SERVICE

Current Customer Base & User Charses
Residential Connections:

Commdlndust Connections:
Total Customers (ERU):
MAGI for Park City (2014)
Cunent Impact& Connect Fee {

Prooosed Monthlv User Fee:

t4
22

36

$54,580

$8,000

$63.68

Fundins Conditions
Loan Repayment Term:

Reserve Fundins Period:
30 years

1 0 years

Existing Debt/Bond Debt for proposed project
Summit County Debt
Existing Debt

$41,267

$0

Grant

Amount
Loan

Amount
WQB Loan WQB Summit Co. Annual SBWRD lotal Annual Monthly Sewer Sewer Cost as a

% of MAGIInterest Rate Debt ServiceDebt Servicr Reserve User & O&M Fee Sewer Cost CoslConnection

WQB Grant and County Loan 40t$0t
(20 Year Loan)- Requested

600,000 ,.25.h 4t367 It3r7 lTst$ 6Ess4 158.76 3.19a/o

WQB $400K for 30 Year Loar/
County $600k Loan 400,000

400,000

400,000

400,000

2,000
) 1)\
2,6't9
3,161

0.00%
1.00%
2.00%
3.25%

13,333

1s,499

17,860

21,073

41,267

41,267

41,267

41,267

17,000

17,000

17,000

17,000

73,600
'76,091

78,806

82,501

170.37

176.14

182.42

190.97

3.75%

3.87%
4.01%
4.20%

Total - WQB Grant / Loan
(30 Year Loan)

400,000

400,000

400,000

400,000

600,000

600,000

600,000

600,000

20,000

23,249
26,790
31,609

40,000

43,'Ì36

47,808

53,350

0.00%
1.00%
2.00%
3.25%

3,000

3,487

4,018

4,'741

4,000

4,650

5,358

6,322

4,500

5,231
6,028

7,112

5,000

5,812

6,697

7,902

17,000

17,000

17,000

17,000

17,000

17,000

17,000

17,000

17,000

17,000

17,000

17,000

92.59

101.24

110.67

123.50

1 10.34

121.87

134.44

151.54

119.21

132.19

146.33

165.57

128.09

142.50

158.21

179.59

2.04%
2.23%
2.43%
2.72%

2.43%
2.68%
2.96%
3.33%

2.62%

2.91%
3.22%

3.640/o

2.82%
3.130/o

3.48o/o

3.95%

200,000

200,000

200,000

200,000

100,000

100,000

100,000

100,000

800,000

800,000

800,000

800,000

900,000

900,000

900,000

900,000

1,000.000

1,000,000

1,000,000

1,000,000

0.00%
1.00%
2.00%
3.25%

0.00%
1.00%
2.00%
3.2s%

0.00%

1.00%
2.00o/o

3.2s%

26,667

30,998

35,720

42,14s

30,000

34,873

40,1 85

47,414

33,333
38,748
44,650

52,682

47,667

52,648

58,078

65,467

17,000

r7,000
17,000

17,000

5 1,500

57,104

63,213

71,526

s5,333

61,560

68,347

77,s84

52



46Department of
Environmental Quality

Water Quality Board
Myron E. Bateman, Chair

Shane E. Pace, Vice-Chair
Clyde L- Bunker
Steven K. Earley

Gregg A. Galecki
Jennifer Grant

Dr. James VarrDerslice
Michael D. Luers

Alan Matheson
Walter L. Baker

Executive Secrelary

State of Utah

GARY R. HERBERT
Govemor

SPENCER J. COX
Lieutenant Governor

Alan Matheson
Executive Director

DIVISION OF WATER QUALITY
Walter L. Baker, P.E.

Director

Project Number:
Date Received: June 2016

Date to be presented to the WQB : August 24.2016

\üATER QUALITY BOARI)
FEASIBILITY REPORT FOR \ilASTE\ilATER TREATMENT PROJECT

INTRODUCTION

APPLICANT: San Juan- Spanish Valley SSD
P.O. Box 9
Monticello, Utah 84535-009
Telephone: (435) 591 -3225

PRESIDING OFFICIAL: Frank Darcy

CONTACT PERSON: Kelly Pehrson

TREASURER/RECORDER: Louis Jones, City Recorder

CONSULTING ENGINEER: Ryan Jolley, P.E.
Jones & DeMille Engineering, Inc.
1635 South, 100'West
Richfield, Utah 84701
(43s) 8e6-8266

BOND COI]NSEL: Richard Chamberlain
Chamberlain & Associates
81 East, 100 South
Monticello, Utah 84534
Telephone : (43 5) 587 -2223

APPLICANT'S REOUEST

The San Juan Spanish Valley Special Service District (District) is requesting financial
53



Spanish Valley SSD - Feasibility Introduction Report

August 24,2016
Page2

assistance in the âmount of a $2,000,000 grant and a $505,000Ioan at an interest rate of 0.07o

repayable over 30 years for construction of a new wastewater collection system that will
connect to the Grand (counfy) Water and SewerAgency System and Moab Regional treatment
plant. Spanish Vatley SSD is also requesting a Design Advance in the amount of $220'000.

APPLICANT'S LOCATION:

The District is located in northern San Juan County. It is located along Highway I 91 , in the southern

pgrtion of the Spanish Valley, south of Moab and the Grand County line.

MAP OF'APPLI NT'S I,OCATION

BACKGROUND:

The District will serve the area of Spanish Valley located within its boundary. In July 2016, the

District completed a preliminary Culinary'Water/ Sanitary Sewer Master Plan, funded in part by the
'Water 

Quality Board, that considered the construction of a community wide sewer collection and

treatment system. The community recognizes that a regional master planned sewer system is needed

to foster orderly growth, protect its drinking water wells, and protect the environment by

appropriately treating its wastewater.

:'

:l

'ìr

t@

PROJECT NEED

54



Spanish Valley SSD - Feasibility Introduction Report
August 24,2016
Page 3

Properties within the District are currently served by on-site wastewater treatment systems. The
District consists of residential and commercial development.

The District overlies groundwater aquifers that are classification Class IA þristine) and Class II
(drinking water quality) groundwater and these aquifers supply drinking to most of the
community, principally through private wells. Limited investigations have been for conducted to
assess the impacts of on-site system on these groundwater resources. In 2007, the Utah
Department of Natural Resources completed the study "Hydrogeology of Moab-spanish Valley,
Grand and San Juan Counties Utah with Emphasis on Maps for Water Resource Management
and Land-Use Planning." Results from this study were that groundwater in Spanish Valley is
generally good, with nitrate concentrations in the 0.75 to 2.0 mglL range. The study analyzed the
potential impacts of adding additional septic tanks and, in general concluded that to keep nitrate
concentrations below 3 mglL, new septic tank system development should be confined to
building lots of size 10 to 20 acres per residence.

In discussions with Staff, Both Southeast Utah Health Department and the San Juan County Health
Department expressed concerns about the potential contamination of individual culinary water wells
by older septic system in the area.

The construction of a sewer collection system will provide the community the ability to
accommodate the growing population needs and allow for higher density development by decreasing
the minimum lot sizes allowed septic systems.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

The District is proposing to construct approximately 44,000linear feet of 8-inch gravity sewer lines
and 145 manholes for sewage collection, as well as 4,800 linear feet of 8-inch interceptor sewer to
transfer the wastewater to the Grand Water & Sewer Service Agency (GWSSA). The wastewater will
then be conveyed to Moab City's new wastewater treatment system for treatment and disposal
(alternatives No. 4 as listed below).

ALTERNATIVES TO BE EVALUATED

The Facilities Plan evaluated the following alternatives

1. No action.
2. Construction of a new "stand alone" wastewater collection and treatment system by the

District.
a. Total Containment lagoons
b. Mechanical treatment plan (sequence batch reactor) with discharge of treated

effluent into Pack Creek in Grand County.
3. Construction of a new wastewater collection system and then an interceptor to Moab

collection system and disposal at Moab's a new treatment system.
4. Construction of new wastewater collection system and transfer to the GWSSA for disposal at

55



Spanish Valley SSD - Feasibility Introduction Report

August 24,2016
Page 4

Moab City's new wastewater treatment system.

The selected alternative is No. 4 which is to construct a new wastewater collection system to convey

wastewater to GWSSA for disposal at Moab City's new wastewater treatment system. '

POSITION ON PRO.TECT PRIO ITY T,IST:

The District is ranked No.4 out of 8 projects on the FY 2016 Wastewater Treatment Project Priority
List.

POPULATION GRO\ilTH:

Year Populationr ERC2

Current 2016 575 230

Design 2035 854 340
I The average population growth through the year 2035 is estimated to be 20¿ area based on 2.5 I persons per household (2009-2UtJ) from

US Census Buroau State and County Quick Facts for Grand County, Utah'
2ERC = Equivalent Residential Connections

N NOF

The District held a public meeting on May 16,2016, as required by the Utah Wastewater State

Revolving Fund (SRF) program. The District will hold a final public hearing once funding is

secured.

IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE:

Public Meeting
Apply to WQB for Funding:
WQB Funding Authorization:
Public Hearing:
Advertise EA (FONSI):
Engineering Report Approval
Commence Design:
Issue Construction Permit:
Advertise for Bids:
Bid Opening:
Loan Closing:
Commence Construction:
Complete Construction:

l|lay 2016
August 24,2016
September 2016
October 2016
November 2016
August 2016
October 2016
};4:arch2017
March2017
March2017
April2017
May 2017

May 2018

APPLICANT'S CURRENT USER CHARGE:

The District does not currently have a public sewer system.

COST ESTIMATE:
56



Spanish Valley SSD - Feasibility Introduction Report
August 24,2016
Page 5

Abandonment & New Connection Fee $700,000
Engineering - Design $220,000
Engineering - CMS $ 175,000
Geotechnical Evaluation & Permit $40,000
Land/Easement/Water Rights $ 155,000
Capacity Purchase from Moab and GV/SSA $795,000
Construction $3,270,000
Contingency (-10 o/o of construction) $330,000
DWQ Loan Origination Fee $5,000
Legal/Bonding $ 1s.000

Total $5,705,000

COSTS SHARING:

The total cost of the project is $5,705,000. The district has requested the Permanent Community
Impact Board (CIB) fund half of the total cost in the amount of $2,500,000 for this projeot. This
request will be presented during the CIB's meeting that will be held September 8, 2016. The
following cost sharing is proposed for this project:

Funding Soutçe- Cost Sharine Percent ofProiect
Local Contributionr $700,000 t2%
WQB Grant $2,000,000 35%
WQB Loan $505,000 9%
CIB Grant $2,000,000 35%
CIB Loan $s00"000 9%

Total $5,70s,000 t00%
'The current residents would need to pay to abandon existing septic systems to run sewer laterals to the new community sewer system, and a
connection fee was estimated to cost $3,000 per residence. The total local contribution is estimated $700,000 to be paid by the community

ESTIMATED ANNIIAI, C FOR SEWER SERVICE:

The applicant proposed funding is shown below: (8505,000 loan qt an interest rate of 0.0%
repayable over 30 years)

Operation & Maintenance - Annual
WQB Debt Service (0.0o/o;30 yrs)
WQB Required Reserves (I%pmtll} yr)
Existing Sewer Debt Service
New Annual CIB Debt Service
Total Annual Cost
Monthly Cost / ERU
Cost calculated as % of MAGI - Moab (533,922)
WQB Affordable Rate 1 . %}/.AGI- Moab (533,922)

$35,000
$ 16,833

s2,525
$o

816,667
s94,225

$34.14
t.28%
s37.24

A cost model for the proposed project is attached. The cost model shows that the funding request

57



Spanish Valley SSD - Feasibility Introduction Repoft
August 24,2016
Page 6

amounts approach the Board's affordability criteria of 1. Ù/oMAGI. A loan of $600,000 is affordable.

STAFF COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION:

This is aproject introduction, and staff recommendations will be provided at the request for funding

authorization. Staff believes that this is an important project to preserve high quality groundwater

and support the community's orderly growth. However, to keep the project within the affordable

range, large amounts of grant funds are needed from both the Board and the CIB. Due to shortness in
these grant funds the Board may need to limit the amount authorized to an amount less that that
.^^^l^J +^ ^^*-I^+^ +L^ ^-^i^^+lrçtruçu l(, v\JrrrPrvLv Ll¡v PruJvvt.

U:\ENG_WQ\BWONDIMU\OPROJECT\SPANISHVALLEY SSD\SPANISHVALLEY FEASIBILITY INTRODUCTIONAUGUST2420l6.DOC
File: Spanish Valley SSD/Plannilrg/Section I

58



Total Proiect Cost: $ 5.705.000

Land/Right-of-way
Capacity purchæing(Moab & GWSSA)

Legal/Bonding

DWQ Loan Origination Fee

Geotechnical Evil. & Permit

Engineering - Design

Engineering - CMS

Construction

Contingency (approx. 1070 const. cost)

Abandonment & New Connection Fee

$ 155,000

$ 795,000

$ 15,000

$ 5,000

$ 40,000

$ 220,000

$ 175,000

$ 3,270,000

$ 330,000

$ 700.000

Spanish Valley SSD - Wåter Quality Board - STATIC COST MODEL

ect Costs

ESTIMATED COST OF SEWER SERVICE

Current Customer Base & User

Conditions

WQB Grant

Amount
2,5 10,000

2,000,000

2,000,000

2,000,000

2,000,000

2,000,000

1,645,000

1,252,s00

WQB Loan

Amount
WQB Loan

Interest Rate

0.00%
0.00%

r.00%
0.00%
r.00%
2.00%
0.00%

0.00o/o

WQB Loan

Debt Service

0

16,833

19,568

I 6,833

19,568

22,548
28,667

41,750

WQB Loan

Reserve

0

2,525

2,935
2,525
2,935
3,382
4,300

6,263

New CIB
Debt Service

New CIB
Reserve

Annual SewerMoab & GWSSI Existing
O&M Cost Sewer Fee Debt Service

20,700
20,700
20,700
20,700
20,700
20,700
20,700
20,700

Total Annual Monthly Sewer Sewer Cost as a

Sewer Cost Cost/ERU % of MAGI
0

505,000

505,000

s05,000

50s,000

505,000

860,000

r,2s2,500

3s,000

35,000

35,000

35,000

35,000

35,000

35,000

35,000

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

$0

r6,667
1,6,667

r6,667
t6,667
16,667

16,667

t6,667

2,500

2,500
2,500
2,500
2,500
2,500
t 5nô

55,700

94,225

97,370

94,225

97,370

t00,797
t07,834
t22,880

20.1 8

34.14

35.28

34.t4
35.28

36.52

39.07

44.52

0.76%

1,280/o

t.33%
t.28%
r.33%
1.37o/o

1.47o/o

1.67Yo

I New CIB Debt Service of$16,667 based on $500,000 Loan; 30 year term at 0 7o interest

Initial Total Customer (ERU's)

MAGI for Moab (2014): Moab

Affordable Monthly Rate at 1.4%

Current Impact Fee (per ERU):

Cunent Monthly Fee (per ERU)
New proposed monthly fee

Existing Sewer Debt Service

230
s3r,922

s37.24

$3,859.00

$0.00

$37

$0

Totâl Proiect Cost: $ 5.705,000

Local Contributions (be paid by residentals) $

WQB Loan $

WQB Grant $

CIB Loan $

CIB Grant $

700,000

505,000

2,000,000

500,000
2.000.000

Loan Repayment Term:

Reserve Funding Period:

30
10

$3New Annual O&M

59



State of Utah

GARYR. HERBERT
Governor

SPENCERJ. COX
Lieutenant Governor

Department of
Environmental Quality

Alan Matheson
Execative Director

DIVISION OF WATER QUALITY
Walter L. Baker, P.E.

Director

Water Quality Board
Myron E. Bateman, Chair

Shane E. Pace, Vice-Chair
Clyde L. Bunker
Steven K. Earley

Gregg A. Galecki
Jennifer Grant

Michael D. Luers
Alan Matheson

Dr. James VanDerslice
Walter L. Baker

Executive Secretary

APPLICANT:

PRESIDING OFFICIAL:

CONTACT PERSON:

TREASURER:

Date Received: August 3.2016
Date to be presented to the WQB Ausust .2016

WATER QUALITY BOARD
REQUEST FOR HARDSHIP PLANNING GRANT

AUTHORIZATION

Kane County Water Conservancy District
190 West Center Street, Suite 200
Kanab, Utah 84741
Telephone: 435-644-3997

Mike Noel, Executive Director

Mike Noel, Executive Director

Randy Brown, Office Manager

CONSULTING ENGINEER: Joe Phillips, Project Engineer
Sunrise Engineering
I I North 300 V/est
Washington, Utah 84780
Telephone: 435-652-8450

CITY ATTORNEY Ed Robbins
Telephone: 435-644-3299

BOND COUNSEL: Susan Baxter
Chamberlain Associates
225 North 100 East
Richfield, Utah 84701
Telephone: 435-896-4461

APPLICANT 'S REOUEST

Kane County Water Conservancy District (the District) requests a hardship planning grant in
the amount of $53'000 to fund costs from the United States Forest Service associated with the
District's Townsite Act application.

195 North 1950 West. Salt Lake City, UT
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 144870 . Salt Lake City, UT B4lt4-4870

Telephone (801) 536-4300. Fax (801) 536430t. T.D.D. (801) 903-3978
www.deq.utah.gov

Printed on 1000á recycled paper

60



Duck Creek
Supplemental Planning Grant Request
August 24,2016

APPLICANT' S LOCATION

Duck Creek is an unincorporated community in Kane County located on the edge of Cedar
Mountain, approximately 30 miles east of Cedar City.

€Ð

CD

&l@
@

G)

Cr) (D o/r¡eNrr¡onå/

('Þ
@

aú) ---- rs)

o
@

Zlon
@

[Figure 1]

UPDATE

On May 1,2013 the V/ater Quality Board authorized a planning grant of $173,000 to assist the
District in funding a Townsite Act application. The Townsite Act process is one of only two
mechanisms to purchase property from the United States Forest Service (USFS) fthe other
mechanism is Congressional Action].

ln 2007 the District commissioned a 
'Wastewater 

Planning Study which documented significant
risk to ground and surface waters from failing onsite systems in the Duck Creek ãrea. Of
particular concern is the o'valley" area near Duck Creek Village [Figure 2] where high ground
water levels frequently cause the onsite systems in the area to become inundated with water.
This high groundwater limits the ability of the soils to provide adequate absorption and
treatment. Surfacing septage has occurred on numerous occasions, creating a risk to public
health and water quality. The recommended alternative in the 2007 study was to purchaie the
nearby wastewater lagoon facility that services the Duck Creek campground and eitend service
to the Duck Creek area. The lagoon system is located within the Dixie National Forest and is
owned and operated by the USFS.

The District and the USFS have been working since 2013 to complete the Townsite Act
application process. Considerable progress has been made and the application process is now at
the stage of requiring a survey, an appraisal of the land and an environmental review (NEpA).

61



Duck Creek
Supplemental Planning Grant Request
August 24,2016

This work is done by the USFS and the associated expenses are outlined in the Collection
Agreement Financial Plan [Attachment #2]. The USFS has indicated that it can neither proceed
with the NEPA process nor scope the work to be completed by the District's consultants until the
Collection Agreement fee has been received.

The District requires financial assistance to fund these expenses from the USFS, some of which
have already been incurred. ln 2013, the District requested funds from the Board solely for
work to be done by the District's consultant and not the USFS, as they were unaware of these
costs. The District is unable to self-fund these additional expenses, which are necessary to move
the project forward.

Depending upon USFS participation and availability, it is expected that the environmental
reviews by USFS and the District's consultants will be completed by September l, 2017. The
survey and appraisal will be done concurrently. Approval and clearance by the USFS to
transfer the property is expected in that time frame and once that approval is issued, the District
will begin the process of obtaining the funding to purchase the property, and to design and
construct the necessary upgrades and additional collection lines.

Duck Creek Village
"valley area"

USFS Lagoons

lFigure 2l

62



Duck Creek
Supplemental Planning Grant Request
August 24,2016

ALTERNATIVES

The District thoroughly explored alternatives to address the water quality problem in the Duck
Creek area. They investigated constructing various mechanical treatment plants but the issue of
effluent disposal in this area is unusually complicated.

Duck Creek is completely encompassed by the Dixie National Forest (USFS land) and is unable
to discharge as the effluent would inevitably run across federal land. The District met with
Division of Water Quality (DV/O staff to look into disposal via injection wells or rapid
infiltration basins on privately owned land in the area. However, the geology is fractured to such
an extent that it is impossible to predict where the flow would ultimately end up. There is
evidence that it would likely daylight in Asay Creek which flows into the Sevier River where
there is an existing TMDL for phosphorus. For these reasons, the recommended alternative was
to purchase the existing lagoon facility from the USFS.

Fo
J,f:.

The green shaded area
is USFS property

-1

!d
Duck Creek Village

!

ór

'"]

'J
,i

ta

l'

i

d

t-¡. ..-fr-
.t

[Figure 3]

63



Duck Creek
Supplemental Planning Grant Request
August 24,2016

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

This project is to fund the expenses from the USFS in support of the District's Townsite Act
application to purchase the existing wastewater lagoons [Attachment #2].

IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE

Depending.on the USFS participation and availability, it is expected that the environmental
review by USFS and the work by the District's consultants will be completed by September l,
2017. The survey and appraisal work will be completed concurrently. Approval and clearance
by the USFS for disposal of the property is expected in that time frame. Following approval, the
District will begin the process of obtaining the funding to complete the purchase and construct
the necessary upgrades.

COST ESTIMATE:

The costs from the USFS are $53,000 [Attachment #2]

USFS Collection Agreement $ 53,000

STAFF COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the Board authorize a hardship planning grant in the amount of $53,000 to the
Kane County Water Conservancy District. An advance is not recommended for this request
since the expected project will require a significant grant component and the District has no
sewer revenue to repay an advance.

U:\ENG-WQ\0-Projects\Duck Creek\Duck Creek Feasibility Report Planning Advance 2016-08-24.docx
File: Duck Creek, Planning, Section 1

64



Attachment #1
Duck Creek
Supplemental Planning Grant Request
August 24,2016

Division of \üater Oualitv - Plannine Advance Application Supplement

Plan of Study

ln 2007, Kane County Water Conservancy District (the Oistrict), in collaboration with the Utah Department
of Environmental Quality (UDEQ), the Southwest Utah public Health Department (SWUpHD), and the U. S. Forest
Service (USFS), completed a Wastewater Planning Study and Septic Density Analysis investigating potential
pollution and contamination concerns in the Duck Creek area of Cedar Mountain in Utah.

This study and numerous others have documented the concern that discharge from onsite wastewater
treatment systems may be contaminating ground and surface waters in the area. Of particular concern is the
"valley" area near Duck Creek Village where the high ground water level can cause sept¡c systems to be inundated
with water and reduce the ability of the soils to provide good absorption media and treat the wastewater
adequately.

The most viable alternatives identified in the 2007 study to address these concerns involved the creation
of a regional wastewater collection and treatment system which would include the repair, utilization, or expansion
of the existing Forest Service wastewater treatment lagoons. Utilization of the existing Forest Service treatment
site offers numerous advantages including locational, environmental and financial advantages.

Providing wastewater collection and treatment services to private residents is excluded from the mission
of USFS; USFS has indicated their inability (by virtue of mandate and policy) to receive wastewater from adjacent
private development. Coordination meetings with the Dixie National Forest included discussion of a viable
alternative for the District to take ownership of the existing wastewater treatment lagoons and infrastructure,
thereby providing for treatment of all wastewater, both from private developments and USFS facilities, at the
existing lagoon s¡te. lt was determined that the only method for transfer of ownership from USFS to the District
was through the Townsite Act process.

The District applied for and received a DEQ Hardship Planning Advance in the amount of S 
j.73,ooo in 2013

which funded various expenses related to completing the Townsite Act process including administrative and
funding efforts, an update to the previously completed wastewater facilities plan, completion of the Townsite Act
application, and NEPA processes to be completed by the District and its consultants. The Townsite Act process is
progressing, and has now advanced to the point of commencement of environmental (NEpA) processes, surveying
ofthe parcels to be disposed, and appraisal ofthe parcels to be disposed.

The District is now requesting additional financial assistance to fund expenses related to the Townsite Act
process, which will be completed by USFS and which were not included in the 2013 funding application. These
expenses include USFS environmental and oversight work, property surveys to be completed by USFS, and the
appraisal to be completed by USFS (see attached USFS Collection Agreement Financial plan). The District does not
currently have the financial resources to self-fund these additional project related expenses which are necessary to
move the project forward.

Upon completion of the Townsite Act process, it is anticipated that the District will be in a position to seek
funding to purchase the property and fund design and construction of the wastewater system improvements
recommended by the updated facility plan.

65



Duck Creek
Supplemental Planning Grant Request
August 24,2016

Schedule

Depending upon USFS participation and availability, it is expected that the environmental reviews by USFS
and the District's consultants will be completed by September !,20L7, with the survey and appraisal work being
completed concurrently. Approval and clearance by USFS for disposal of the property ¡s expected in that time
frame. Following approval, the D¡strict anticipates beginning the process of funding the property purchase, design,
and construction of the proposed wastewater improvements.

Construction of the proposed project would be completed in the summer construction season following
completion of the Towns¡te Act process and successful funding of the proposed improvements.

Financial Hardship

The proposed project would return to a dormant status if funding is not secured; USFS has ¡ndicated that
it can neither proceed with its portion of the NEPA process nor scope the work to be completed by THE DISTRICTs
consultants until such time as the collection Agreement fee has been received. The fee cannot be funded by
previously approved UDEQ funds because the work was not contemplated in the 2013 funding application. The
septic systems of a high percentage of the local businesses continue to be problematic.

Other Funding Sources

Since completion of the 2007 study, the District has expended a certain amount of funds to finance
progress of this project including additional study, public input and coordination with USFS. During this time, no
other feasible funding options have been found.

66



Attachment #2

Duck Creek
Supplemental Planning Grant
August 24,2016

U-S. Forest Serv¡ce

Forest Service Agreernent

oMB 05964217
F$ t500-18

cooperator Agreeme¡t *F
Collection Agreement Financial Plan

and FS Contributions

PGn$¡rneL

Kcs{rürc€ S¡Ncinlists (List all personnel); #of
Dnys $/Day

T I ü39U.82 $3" r26.5€ $3,126.ã€
lhris Butlcr - FloodplainVrüctlands 3 s4rs.57 $1,24t]1 Sl,2,l{t.71

Devln Johnson - TIISP Witdllfb 3 $337.6i $1,013.01 s!,ot3.o1
Mark htadsen - TESP Botanical $'ir93.7i sljgrr. /t {ärKr./il

3 s356.94 $r,070.8i $1,{r0,8,
- tltincrals 3 s4rs.0{ $1,257.0( st,26-l.0[

Marian 5 üdug.9/ $r,949.8: tl,949,8¡
RangeBrian Monroc- 2 ü364.8€ $729.7r íræ7â

Io*ie Muse - NEFA 12 F00.0c $3.600.0( s},600.00
Kathy Slack - Special Ures 5 $Í163.66 $1,818.St 0t,818.30
Mindy Sau:rge - Froject Indexing 5 s203.35 $r.01G.¡t õr,ot6.7l
Shenyl Lhrrnann- Recreation d lriJze.3l $9/8.9¡ fis/ü.c¡
Kevin trVright

5 ü45ri.uu $z.z80.oc $¿,zgr.0{

Kathy Zrmba- ll.O Flaz mtt I $549.41 $549-4¡ tÞt8.44
$0.0t üu.o[

lánd 2 s¿12.0( $824.0( s824.0{
Ter¡. Kessel-Suney Party Chief 15 $304.0c $4,550.0( s4,5flI.0(
úlke Ri ley-Surrey Technician 15 $262.0C $3,930.0( til,9g,.oo

$r.0[
so.0{

gl fto,&tB.s F¡O FO!3g.gt

IRAVEL

Dxplannfion of trips:
From \ffhcrelTo lffhe¡e/For trVhom

l¡ehicle
lrtiknge
Cost or
rtirfa¡'e

C¡xt

#of
Days

ItrDiem
and

Lodging

$0_0ú SU.U( so.oI
$0.0t 80.0[ $0.0(
$0.0( s0-00 $fr.0(

$0.0t $0.0c ür.0r
9t¡btotnl. Trnvel: 10.ü t0 lo.0f t0.00 ln.00

IIIIIIII

II

II

I

67



Duck Creek
Supplemental Planning Grant Request
August 24,2016

U.S. Foresl Service oMB 0596-0217
F$ t500-i8

EOUpmXr
iìsnrc ånd l}pe of Equipment: Unit

Coct Qunntit¡'

1 su.rJ{. t0.00 s0"00

1 $0.0( û0.00 $o.00

$0.0( $0.0( $0.0{
Subtoùrl, Eqüinmnh t0.00 a fo.ü $rx T.Or

9IFPUES

Name ¿nd Type of Supplie sl l-¡nit
Cosf Qurntitv

Boundary M¡¡rkem $I3.5C 72 $s72.0¡ 80"0[ $s72.0(
Èvlonuments s20.0c ts $360.0! s0.0{ s!60.0t
Stakes, Paint, llaeeing ¡nd misc $0.0( $u.u0 so.0[

nbtotd, Sumüer: ñtr5Í 9( ¡t,EtÍLof loJ0 Ît,a&¿{ro

corflBtcf,ttr
llcscrihc Contrnclç thnt nill rnost likely rezult from this proj-ct

Phase O¡re Hazardous Materlals Repon $250.0t s0.00 $260.00

$0.0( s0.0{ w.0{
$0-0( so fl( în

Itr0.o0 T¡.r¡r l¡læ.fl

OT}IER

llescribe Other Costs of th* ltnftct:

$9¡Z.O! û0.0c ügtz.ut
$0.0{ $0-0c $0.0(

A¡:prais*l sr5.õfl0-0( s0.0c ¡I5,5ü).Ot
üu"0[ 90.0c $0.0r

Otl¡er: ttü,tt¿ot 10.00 tttat¿oÍ
TOTAL DIRECT CHARGES

3{8.3it2.8C t0,00 3¡18.332.8€

OVEHHEAD ASSESSMENT
(it applicrbh, Ðe FSûl l$09.l3l

lnært
R¡te
l{ere: 8.0y" s}.866.63

Total Party Gosts
sz.t0e.4f c'.00

TOTAL PROJECT COSTS t52,f ge.ft

I

r

I

I
Eurd€n Stålollr€nl

AoooKfhg t6 ths Fap€ffor|( RgdtEton Act 0l 1Ð{¡5. an agencl msy rÐl oom!¡d or sprfEÐf, ¡!ìd d F6fÉon ls ndt f€qurEd 10 fgSpond to ar cofiedlon ot tilormôÍon
ÛnlB3S ll dlsplåì/s a valH oME oonÍof numb€r. Ths vslll o$/lE conÛo] nu..flÞf tor thts üÍon¡Eton co[Ê,çto¡r ts ü5s6.02r?. me Íme reçtrø b comËst€ $ts

m¿lÍhlnlng üÞ t th nÊed€'d. ¿nld æßplsflng and fwtstyfu ths ootþcIon o1 tnformalofi.

Th6 u.s- ü€pa¡tment ol Agn6d{ur€ {usml prohluts dßfnmmaüÞn m alf [$ p{ogrâmÉ and ¿rcüvt$ss on tñ€ b6sF of Ëce, 00lor, naflonar oflgn, åg6, dt8abilNy, am

lneáns tof commuñEÍlilon oi plogram worffålon {gr8jlt€, ldrgg trtnt, ¿ltxfto[¡ps, Itc.] stroutd conlact usüA's TÁRGETcãnÞr aT zoz-'lzo.zæo þow ard TDD).

{8661 6S2'Ð0S2 ryolce¡. IDD usÉfs can oonuct usnA lhrot gh locål relBy cr lh€ Fe{rBra[ fsr¿y 8t {Ð00) 97 7-0s39 frDDl or {s66} 37 7,s61? (r8by voles}. usüA t5
an Équãf oppoûunlty pfwtdsr and smpto)'€f-

68



Duck Creek
Supplemental Planning Grant Request
August 24,2016

oMB0596#l?
F$'lt00.r r

USD,{, Fo¡cst Sa'vlëÊ

FS Agrecmcnt No.

Coopcrator Agrecmant No,

r6.co-l 104600043?

COLLECTION AGREEMENT
Eetween

KÅNE COUNTV
And The

usDÄ., F0REST SERyICE
R4-INTERMOUNTÅIN REGTON

This COLLECTION AGREEMENT is hcreby entercd into by and bclween Kane County, Utal\
bereinafier refcrÌ€d to âs "tl¡e County'', and the USDA, Forest Scrvice, Intermountain Rcgion,
Lands, hereinåfier refencd t'o as thc "U.S. Forcst Srrvirc," undcr thc provisions of the
Cooperative Funds Aot of June 30, l9l4 (t6 U.S.C. 498 as am¿ndcd by Pub, L. 10+127.

B¡skground; Kanc Couty, Utah submittcd an application for Townsite Act conveyance, dated
June 2, 2015 for approximately ?4 aucs. The main purpose is to acquire and cxpand tlre existing
Forcst Sewicc sewcr lagoons for the Kane County Water Conscrvancy Distict, Othar purposes
sêrved arc Cedü Mountain Fire P¡otcction, Western lfune County Special Servicc District #l
(Sotid tVaste), Kane County (Road Dept., Sheriffs Officc, etc.) and Duck Creek Village
A"ssocÍation (Future Community ncedu). On the site there cuncntly cxist Forcst Service sewËr
lagoons and a Firc Departmcnt building under spccial use pcrmit to Ccda¡ Mountain Fire
Protection district,

Title: Duck Creek Sewer Lagoons Townsite Act

L PURPOSET The purpose of this agreemenl and incorporated Financial Plan, is to documcnt
the voh.rntary contribution of fi¡nds from the County to the U.S. Forest Scrvice to conduct thc
necËssåry specialist reports, to pcrfonn a cadastral survey to determinc parccl configuration
and acrcagc and to facilitate an appraisal according to Uniform Appraisal Stardards for
Fcdcral Land Acquisition to determine mârkËt value for the salç of federal land. Also
included is thc necassary deed prcparation and advertising in the Federal Registcr and
nÈtvsPaperc,

II. THE County SHALL:

A. LEGAL AUTHORITT, The County shall have the legal authority lo ÊntÊr into this
agrcËment" and thc institutional, managerial, and financial capability to Ênsur propËÌ
planrring, management, and completion of the prûjecl, which includes funds sufücient to
Fay the nonf,ederal share ofprojcct costs, when applicable.

Pagr I of5 (Rcv, I l-13)

69



Duck Creek
Supplemental Planning Grant Request
August 24,2016

OMB019ó,081?
Fs.r5ûùr r

U$ÞÅ. Forc¡n $crvicc

B. Perform in accordancc with thc Financial Plan.

C. Upon prcsentation of a Bill for Collestion" deposit with the U.S. Forcst Scrvicc the
åmount ÊgrËcd to in the Finnnciat Plan

III,THE U.S. FOREST SERVICE SHALL:

A. ADVANCE EIIIJNC. The mð(imum totsl cost liability to thc The County for this
Ê$Êcmcnt is $52,I 99.49. The U.S. Fore¡t Servica shall bill thc County pior to
commehcËmcnt of work for deposiu suffic,icnt to covsthe estimated costs (¡ricluding
overhead) for the spccifrc payment period. Overhead is assessed at the rate of 8.0
pefc,ênt.

Billing Mcthod: a single lump sum

Billing must bÊ sent

B. Pcrform in accordanoe with the ¿t¡ached Financial Pl¡n.

IV.IT IS MUTUATLY AGREEI} .AFTI¡ UT{DERSTOOI} BY ^ÀND BETWEEN THE
PÀRTIES THAT:

A. PRINCIPA,L CONTACIS. Individuals listed below arc authoriacd ro act in their
respeotive are¡s for matters rclated to this agruement,

Prindnnl Cooner¡tor Cont¡cts:

c/o Dirk Clayson
76 N. Main Street
Kanab. Utåt¡ 84741

Coopcretor Proursm Cont¡ct Coonor¡tor Ad¡ninistr¡tivc Cont¡ct
Name: Dirk Clayson
Addrcss:76 N Main Street
City, State, Zip: Kanab, Utûh 84741
Telcphone: 435-6 l6-1234
FÁ]ft a35-644-4939
Êrnai I : dirkclayso n@¡mailcom

Namc: Karla Johnsort
Add¡css: 76 N. Main Stneet
City, State, Zip: Kanab, VT $4741
Tclephone: 43 5-644-245 I
FAX: 435-644-4939
Email: elcckhl@kane, uta h,eov

Pagt 2 ofS (RËv. ll-¡3)

70



Duck Creek
Supplemental Planning Grant Request
August 24,2016

0ùr80$ó4ûtt
FS.tt00.t I

USDA, ForË,st Scfvacc

Princiurl U.S. f'ore¡t Servicc Contrcts:

U.S. Fore¡t Service Pnognm Maneger
Contrct

U.S. Forcst Scrvicc .dduiuistrstlve
Contact

Name: Kcvin Wright
Addrcss: 1789 Wedgewood Lane
City, State, Zipr Cedar Ciry, UT 84?21
Telcphone: 435-865-3741
FAX: 435'865-3?91
Email : kevinìw¡ich(Afs. fed. us

Name: Carla Pickering
Address:324 25ü Strocr
City, Staæ, Zip: Ogden, UT 84401-2310
Telephone: 80I-ó25-5812
FAX: 801-625-5365
Êinail : c¿rlaoickeri n e(Afs. fcd, us

B, FOREST SERVICE LIABTUTY T:O:TIIE COOP-ERATOR. Thc Unitod Statcs shall not
be liable to Thü County for any costs, damagca, claims, liabilities, and judgments that
arisc in connc"ction with thc performancc of work by thc U.S. Forest Scrvice or its
contsactors undcr this agræmcnt, including but not limited to damage to any propÊrty
owned by The County or any thi¡d parry.

C. REFLJNDS. Funds collectcd in advancc by tlre U,S. Forest Servicc, which are not spent
or oblignted for thc projÊct(Ê) approvcd undff this âgreËmËnt, may be refi¡ndcd to thc
fu*,y, autho¡izÊd for usc fot a new AgrËGmcf,t by the Corurt¡ or waived by the County.
A ÐUNS number and registation in the Systcur for Award Managcment (SAII{) by the
County mny be ncccssary to proccss a refi;nd, Due t0 procËssing costs, åny balancc lcss
thån $25 sh¡ll not be refunded to the County.

D. FREE-OM OF INFORI4A,UON ACT IFOIA). Public accËss to ågroËmrnt reco¡ds must
not bG limitcd, Ëxcept when such records must bÊ kcpt confidential and would h¡ve hecn
cxcmpæd flom disclosurç pìrrsuÊnt to Ftccdom of trnfonnation regulations (5 U.S,C.
552). Requcsts for rcseanh data are subject to 2 CFR 215.36. 

'

Public access t0 cultruâlly sensitive data and infonnation of Fcderally-rccognieed Tribes
may also bc açlicitly limited by P.L, I 10-234, Title VIII Subtitle B $8106 (2009 Farm
Bil).

E. PARï'ICIPATION IN SIMII"ARACTIVTIIES. This agreÊmcnt in no way rcsnictstlre
U.S. Forest Service or thc County from participating in simil¿r activities wÍth oths
public or private agencies, organizations, and individuals,

F, ENDORSEMENT. Any of the County's contrÍbutions made under this agrcËrnctrt do not
by direct rcfercnce or implication convey U.S. Forest Servicc cndorsemsnt of thc
County's products or activities.

G. NOTICES, Any communicalion affecting thc cpuations covered by this ag¡e,ËmÊnt by
the U.S. Forest Scrvice or the County will be sufficient only if in uniting urd delivercd in
pËrso& mailcd, or transmittÊd clccuonically by e-mail or fÐr, ¡s follows:

Prgc 3 ofS (Rrv. lt-!3)

71



Duck Creek
Supplemental Planning Grant Request
August 24,2016

$
oMB 05$6.0il?

Fs-tJtû.¡ |
USD,4, Fortst Scrvh¡e

To the U.S. l.'orest Scrvice Prograrn Manager, at the address specifiad in the
agr€ement,

To the County, at the County's address shown in the agreement or such other
address designatcd within the agrcement.

Notices are effeotive wlren delivff€d in nccordancc with this provisiont oÌ on the effectivc
date of the noticc, whichever is l¿ter,

H. . E¡thcr party, in writing, may
tçnniuatc this agræmcnt in whole, or in part, at any time befare the date of cxpiration,
The U.S. Forest Servic+ shall not incur any uew obligation.s fnr the terminated portion of
lhis agreement afrtr thc cffective date of terminâtion and shall cancel as mâny obligations
as possiblc, Full crcdit ¡uust be allowed for U.S. Forest $ervice expeÍscs and oll non-
cancelable obligations properly incurred up to thc cffegive date of teunination. Excess
&¡nds ¡nust be refi¡nded in accordancc with the RtrFUNn provision of the agreement.

DEtsÁ.RMËNT AND SUSPEb¡SIQ¡S. The County sh*ll immediately inform the U.S.
Forest licrvicc if they or any of their principals arc presently excludcd, debaned, or
suspended fium entering into covered hansac-tions with the Federal Govemment
according to the terms of 2 CFR Pan 180, Additionally, should the County or any of
their principals recoive a transrnittal letter o¡' other oflïcial Federal notice of debarment or
suspension, then they shall notify the U.lì, Forest Service without undue delay. This
applies whether the exclusion, debannent, or suspensiorr is voluntary or involuntary"

J. MODIFIC,4.,TIONS. lr,[odifications lvithin the scope of this agreËnlent ml¡st be made by
mutual consönt of the partics, by the issuancc of r written rnodification signed and dated
by all properly authorized, signatory oflicials, prior to any changcs being perFormcd.

Requcsts for modificatisn should be made, in writing, at least 30 days prior to
implementntion of the rcquested change. The U.S. Forrst $ervicc is not obligated to firnd
any changes not properly approvcd in advance.

K. COMMENCËMFN'1"/E}+iR¡TION ÞATE. This âgrËËmcnt is exesutcd as of the date

of rhe last signature, and has an expiration date of December 31,2018. Thc expiration
date is the final date for completion of all work activities under this agrcement.

L. AUTHORIUED REPRE$ENTATIVES, By signature be.low, each party certifres tha¡ tltc
individuals listed in this document âs reprËsËntstives of the individualparties arc
authorized to åct in their respective s.reas for matter-c related to lhis agreemenü, ln witness
rvhereof, the pafiies hereto have executed this agreement âs of the last date written below.

rier/*t.

CLA
Knne Cor.urty, Utah

Pagc 4 uf5

Date

(11w.ll-13)

72



WL
Department of

Environmental Quality
Alan Matheson

Executive Director

DIVISION OF WATER QUALITY
Walter L. Baker, P.E.

Director

MEMORA NDUM

Water Quality Board

Jim Bowcutt, Nonpoint Source Program Coordinator

Walter L. Baker P.E.

July 29,2016

State Nonpoint Source Program Annual Report FY2016

Water Quality Board
Myron E. Bateman, Chair

Shane E. Pace, Vice-Chair
Clyde L. Bunker
Steven K. Earley

Gregg A. Galecki
Dr. James VanDerslice

Jennifer Grant
Michael D. Luers

Alan Matheson
Walter L. Baker

Executive Secretary

State of Utah

GARY R. HERBERT
Governor

SPENCER.I. COX
Lieutenant Governor

TO:

F'ROM:

THROUGH:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

The Division of Water Quality receives grant funds to help implement nonpoint source pollution
control projects throughout the state. These grants include Section 3 1 9(h) funds from the
Environmental Protection Agency and State Nonpoint Source funds authorized by the'Water
Quality Board. Every year an annual report is submitted to EPA on the accomplishments of the
State's Nonpoint Source Program. Staff will present a summary of this report to the Water
Quality Board during the meeting scheduled for August24,20l6.

Attached is an executive summary of the Annual Nonpoint Source Program Report and grant
applications funded for the 2017 fiscal year.

195 North 1950 West. Salt Lake City, UT
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 144870 . Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4870

Telephone (801) 536-4300. Fax (801) 5364301 . T.D.D. (801) 903-3979
www.deq.utah.goy

Printed on l00o/o recycled paper

73



State of Utah Nonpoint Source (NPS) Annual Report
Utah Water QualitY Board Meeting

August 24'n, 2016

Section 319 Nonpoint source funds

o ln FY-16 the State of Utah received $1,428,000 in Federal Section 319(h) funds. Of these funds,

9440,542 was used for staffing and support, while the remaining $987,458 was dedicated
to 4 projects.

FY-201ó Seclion 319 Proiect Funding
Allocqtion
ç987,458

Son Pitch

Wotershed
Reslorotion

Locol
Wolershed

Coordinotors
$295,1 ó3

30%
$37o,ooo

38%

Upper
Volunteer
Monitoring

ond l&E

$zz,sgs
7%

Restorolion
Proiect

$249,700
25Yo

ln addition to the FY-16 funds Utah continues to manage five other federal grant awards, which

have been expended to a varied degree. Table 1 summarizes grant awards by year and the

approximate percentage that has already been expended in each grant'

Table 1

Seclion 319(h) Nonpoinl Source Funding Prolecl Allocolions

Federal Fiscol Yecr Gront,Aword Totol Expenditures Peicenl
Expended

FY.I I $832,921 $776,468 g3o/o

FY.I 2 $830,800 $751,529 9Oo/o

ai%--"*FY.I 3

FY.I4

FY-I 5

$8ó',t ,ó2 I $711,371

$lci,áçô$893,ó2',| 660/o

$888,ó21 $452, t 98 5lo/o

FY.Ió $987,458 $o Oo/o

Totcl $5,ó03,3ó3 i4,169,672 74o/o

74



a The targeted basin funding cycle is now being fully implemented (See Table 2). Since the
State began using the targeted basin funding cycle projects are being implemented faster,
the quality of projects has improved, the effectiveness of projects is more easily identified,
and more partners have begun to align their technical and financial assistance programs
with the targeted basin schedule.

Table 2

Basin Priority Funding Schedule

Watershed FY
2014

FY
2015

FY
2016

FY
2017

FY
2018

FY
2019

(1)Jordan/ Utah lake

(2)Colorado River

(3) Sevier, Cedar-Beaver

(4) Bear River

(51Weber River

(6) Uinta Basin

o The Bear River is the targeted basin fo¡ FY 2017.

Proiects Funded in FY-2017

o 57 Grant Applications were received totaling $4,636,508.
o 44 Projects were funded totaling $2,087,458 (See FY-2017 Grant Funding Table)

75



FY-2017 Grants Funded with State NPS Funding

Funded with Section 319

2017 section 319fund¡nc S

2015 Sect¡on 319 Fund¡ng S

NPS S

Total S

947,454.OO

100,000.00

1,000,000.00

2,087,458.OO

s4oo.ooo.ool S3o.ooo.oo

slo.ooo.ool Slo.ooo.oo
s4o.ooo.ool S4o.ooo.oo

ss.200.001 s4.000.00

s1s,000.001 s10,000.00

s10,000.001 s10,000.00
S3s.ooo-ool S3s.ooo-oo

s34.250.001 S34.2so-oo

s8.276.001 s8.276.00

s8.855.001 s8.855.00

s127.soo.ool s80.000.00

5554,565.001 s71.s30.00

s28,700.001 s28,700.00

s19,800.001 s19.800.00

s7,000.001 ss,000.00

s19,740.001 s19,740.00

s13,s90.001 S13,s9o.oo
S60.ooo.ool S60.ooo-oo

s23.606.001 s23.606.00

s159-297.001 s60.000.00

s22.000.001 522.000.00

s12.14o.ool s12.140.00

528.2oo.ool s28,200.00

s60,000.001 s40,000.00
Ss2.o96.ool S26.307-oo

Slo.ooo.ool Slo.ooo-oo
s36.250.001 s36.250.00

s10.000.001 s10.000.00

s33.ooo.ool s33.000.00

s20,000.001 ss,000.00

ss,000.001 ss,000.00
S4o.ooo-ool E4o.ooo-oo

s37.448.001 S25.ooo-oo

s127.537.OO1 s127.537.00

s7.219.001 s7,219.00

s2.081.269.001 S1.ooo.ooo.oo

Techn¡cal Assìstance

Watershed Group SuoDort

AFO/CAFO

t&E
t&E
r&E

Iechnical Ass¡stance

Stream Bank

r&E

Stream Bank

Stream Bank

Strea mban k

Stream Bank

Stream Bank

r&E

Stream Bank

Cover CroÞ

Stream Bank

Stream Bank

Research/l&E

Streambank

Steam Bank

Proiect Plannins

Watershed Plann¡ng

Research

SeDt¡c

Stream Bank

Conseruat¡on Easement

Stream Bank

lrrisat¡on
r&E

Watershed PlanninE

Stream Bank

AFO/CAFO

Resea rch

Total

Jim Bowcutt
Jim Bowcutt
Buzz Nelson

Alene Bovd

D Smith

Rhonda Miller
Mike Allred
Buzz Nelson

Joshua Dallin

Paul Burnett
Ma rsie

Robefr Thomoson

Wallv Dodds

lohn Saunders

K Shoemaker

Pãm B¡nsham

Marsie

Justin J¡menez

M¡tch Poulsen

Mar¡nan R¡ce

Leon Chapel

M¡tch Poulsen

frina Hedrick

fracv Balch

Ramesh Goel

Carl Adams

Andv PaoDas

Jennifer Buch¡

Mitch Poulsen

Andv Paooas

Loralìe cox
Trina Hedr¡ck

lona Skerl

Arne Hultqu¡st

Hugh Hurlow

Utah D¡v¡sion of Wâter ouêl¡tv

Utâh Watershed Coord¡nat¡ns council
Private Landowner

lntermo¡ntain Sect¡on AWWA

Provo R¡ver Watershed Council

USU

Grand Conservation D¡str¡ct

Pr¡vate Landowner

Utah State University
Trout Unl¡m¡ted

Blacksmilh Fork Conseruation Dìstrict

Sãlt Lake Countv

Privãte Lândôwñer

San Pete C¡nseryat¡on District
ThanksqìvinE Point lnst¡tute
Pr¡vate Landowner

Pr¡vate Landowner

Bureau of land Manasement
Eear Lake Resional commission

Salt Lake Countv

Private Landowner

Bear Lake Reeional Comm¡ss¡on

Utah Divis¡on of W¡ldlife Resôurces

Piute Conseruat¡on District

Univers¡tv of Utah

UDWQ

Pr¡vate Landowner

Summ¡t Land Conseruancy

Bear Lake Reg¡onal Commìssìon

Pr¡vate Lândowner

UACD

Utah D¡vis¡on of Wildlife Resources

Helper city
Pr¡vate Landowner

UGS

Statewide

Statew¡de

Lower Bear R¡ver

Statew¡de

Utah Lake

Statewide
South East colorado
M¡ddle Bear R¡ver

Stetewide
Weber
Middle Bear Rìver

Jordan R¡ver

UÞÞer Sev¡er

San P¡tch

Utah lake¡ordan R¡ver

M¡ddle sev¡er

M¡ddle Bear R¡ver

Middle Sevier

Upper Bear River

Jordan River

Middle Sevier

Uooer Beãr River

U¡nta Basin

Mìddle Sev¡er

Bear/ Jordan River

Statew¡de

Weber

Weber

Uooer Bear River

Weber

Statewide

Uinta Basin

Colorado River

south East colorado
Rãft River/Gsl

Local Watershed Coordinators

Utah Watershed Coordinat¡ns Counc¡l

Little Mounta¡n Cattle Co. Feedlot Relocat¡on

201G2017 Water Week Librarv Prqram
Watershed Education in the Provo River Watershed
Producêr website
South East Colorado Tech¡ncal Assistance

Homsren Brother's FencinE

Ensas¡ne Youth L¡vestock Producers in Manure Manasement
Thurston Ranch R¡parian Fence

Stuart Nature Park

Jordan R¡ver Ecosystem Restorat¡on at 1700 South

Terry Welch Stream Restorat¡on

Cameron Parry Stream Bank

Thankse¡v¡ns Point ECO Challense

Pamela B¡ngham Stream Bank

Chris Allen Cover Crop

Otter Creek Restorat¡on Prcject
Norm Weston Streãm Báñk

E.coli Source l.D and Pet weste l&E

Fremont oroiect
Peart Land and L¡vestock SÞrinE Restorat¡on

Duchesne R¡ver Areal Survev

Otter Creek Watershed Plan DeveloÞment

New MST Protocols in the Bear and Jordan River

Ons¡te Set-aside

Ron Boyer Stream Bank Project

Steohens and Pace Rãnch Conseruãt¡on Eâsement

Charles Rex Streambank Stabìlìzat¡on

Jason Morsan lrr¡sat¡on Proiect

Env¡rothon

Pel¡can Lake Drainase Watershed PIan

Helper C¡tV Proiect

Steve Redd

Water Oualitv Mon¡torins of lun¡oer Treâtment Progrems

s370,000.00s370.000.001

s4s,740.00S45.74o.ool

s497,366.00s818.488.001

s7s,630.00s75,630.001
s21.6a2-OOs21.6a2-oo I

S6.420-ooS6.42o.ool

s16.050.001 s16-050.00

s22.470.OOs22.470.OO1

s32,100.00s32,100.001
s1.087.4S8-OOs1.4o8.sBo-ool

lechn¡cal Ass¡stance

Stream Bank

Stream Bank

l&E

Streâñ Benk

Stream Bank

Stream Bank

Stream Bank

Stream Bank

l¡m Bowcutt
Marsie

lvla rs¡e

Nâñcv Mesner

Dân¡el Gunnell

Dan¡el Gunnell

Dan¡el cunnell
Daniel Gunnell

Daniel Gunnell

Utah Division of Water Qual¡tv

Northern Utah Conseruat¡on Distr¡ct

Blacksmith Fork Conservatìon District
L,tah Stâte LJn¡versitv

Wasatch Conseryat¡on Distr¡ct

Wasatch Conservat¡on Distr¡ct

Wasatch Conseruat¡on Distr¡ct

Wasatch Conservat¡on Distr¡ct
Wâstch Conseruet¡on District

Statewide
Lôwer Beâr River

M¡ddle Beâr River

Statewide

Provo R¡ver

Provo R¡ver

Provo R¡ver

Provo River

Provo River

SorinE Creek Restoret¡on Above Roundv Lâne

Locãl Wãtershed coordinâtors
Mantua's Maole ând Dam Creek Proiects

LoEan River Restoration

Utah Water Watch

Main Creek Stream Restorat¡on Below Roundv Lane

Little Hobble Creek Restoration above Round Vallev

Main Creek Restoration Below Round Vêllev Lane

Lower SDrine Creek Restoration

Funding Available

76




